

I.

- Hypnotism (n) ride opposite
to the right side of a triangle
2 200 - 480
- Hypothecate (v.t) pledge property
as security for debt or in consideration
Hypothecating (v.t) pledging property
as security
- Hypothecation (n) debt (n) demand
pledging property as security
- Hypothecation (n) something supposed
or assumed as a basis for reasoning or
argument, also supposition
from Latin, hypothetum
- Hypothesis (n) something supposed
as a basis for reasoning or
argument, also supposition
from Greek, hypothetos
- Hypothermia (n) disturbance of
metabolic system with excessive
excitement, violent emotional
outburst, nervous fits
resulting in the disturbance
of intellectual faculties
and loss of reason, a
nervous disease followed
by fainting, swooning etc.
- Hysterical (a) suffering
from hysteria. 20000 200
Causing of Cumulative effect
without reason 200
- H Hypotrichia (n) diminution
of hair. 20000
monotonous cause numerous
fits of laughter. 20000
a nervous fit of uncontrollable
laughing & crying
- I Iciferous (a) having form of water
with solidified water (water)
(V.E) Cold & wet with ice.
- Icicle (n) sharp pointed
ice hanging from roof
or branch with hollow
centered cavity
- Icicle (n) living fish life
in cold water (a) elongated.
- Icicle (n) floating piece of
ice 20000
- Icicle (n) tapering, hanging pieces
of frozen water with some
- Icicle (n) coating for cattle made
of sugar, white of eggs etc.
- I Corn (n) stalks of maize
soil of Christ's salt. 20000
a figure of Christ's maize 20000
- I Cornish (n) locality of
Bromley to fields, stalks of
maize 20000 (Bromley)
- I Cornish (n) locality of idols
worshipped by Bosom, etc.
can cause violent cold & rainy
- Icy (a) Very cold as ice,
cliffy in London 20000
monsoon 20000

understanding of words, cold natured,
uncommunicative, good at mind, memory
and 2nd order. $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$
Co related with Egypt. $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$
Idealistic mental image. Craft
working. $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ Action, concept
formed in the mind, (from rule,
concept plan etc), Vague belief finds
 $\frac{1}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ action and object of belief
Ideal (n) model of perfection,
pattern. $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ Bio-
perfect thing aimed at
existing. Mental creation
into $\frac{2}{3}$. $\frac{1}{3}$ fanciful ima-
ging. $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ existing
in mind only. That which
highly ideal aspects can exist.
Idealism (n) the doctrine that
ideas or their reality relations
are the only reality. The argument
that denies the existence of material
things holds the view that ideas
or their relations are the only reality.
 $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ $\frac{1}{3}$ $\text{B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$
Pursuit of high ideals. $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$
 $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ $\frac{1}{3}$ $\text{B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$

Idealist (n) a person who accepts
or believes in idealism. $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$
in $\frac{2}{3}$. one who aims at perfect
 $\frac{1}{3}$ $\text{B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ (idealist, nihilism, sceptic)

Idealistic (a) pertaining to idealism.

Ideally (adv) in an ideal way.
 $\frac{1}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$

* Idealism (n) mental power to
form ideas. $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ Brain
and mind.

Ideologue

* Ideo (n, v.) from idea of $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$
in $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ Ideologizing
ideology

Identical (a) exactly alike,
separate, just like, being.
The same in all respects, being.
The same in every detail, similar
in all ways. $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$
 $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ $\frac{1}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$

Identification (n) rec finding
pertaining to the same. $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$
 $\frac{1}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ becoming one with
identity to become one with others. $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$
 $\frac{1}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$

Identical (n) absolute sameness,
similarity, $\frac{2}{3}$ $\text{B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$, $\frac{1}{3}$ $\text{B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$
being the same, unity, equality.
 $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$

Identifying views (n) $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$

Ideology (n) Science of ideas, $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$
system of belief, ideas,
Brain in $\frac{2}{3}$, system of belief. $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$
identification, body of ideas $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$
Jargon, terms, theory, principles, explanation
Idiot (n) natural abnormity
in the fence, foolishness, intellect,
mentality, $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$
failure, weakness of mind,
stupidity. $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$
 $\frac{1}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ $\frac{1}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$

I diagram expression field can be
 $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ $\frac{1}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$, tree, place
having a peculiar sense of meaning.
 $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ $\frac{1}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$

Ionic (a) according to Ionia
 $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ $\frac{1}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$

Iodisyncrasy (n) View, attitude
peculiar to a person, marked peculiarity
of a person, particular improvement
of a person. $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ $\frac{1}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$
 $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ $\frac{1}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$ peculiarity of
personality

Iolist (n) a born, feel on earth in
intelligence, weak minded fellow,
a person with no capacity for
mental growth from birth.
idiots, $\frac{2}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$, $\frac{1}{3} \text{ B. } 2 \text{ D. } 3 \text{ B. }$

Idiot (c) great or extreme foolishness 368
Idle (c) lazy, inactive, doing nothing, not in operation, unemployed, 267
Idle (n) a person who does not work, a person who does not care about anything, 267
Idiocy (n) lack of reason, foolishness, 267
Idiotism (n) foolishness, unimportant, 267
(V.t) spend time idly, 267
Idiotise 267

Idle (n) one who spends time doing nothing, a waste of time 267

Idly 267

Idleness (n) laziness, sloth, inaction, 267

Idol (a) lazily, 267; idly, 267, 268
Idolatry (n) worship of idols, 267
Idol (n) an image that is worshipped as a false object of worship, 268
Idol, 268. Any object of worship regarded as (of a person) highly honored or respected, 268

Idolater (n) a person who worships idols, 268

Idolatry (n) worship of idols, 268
Idolise (V.t) make something of worship, 268

Idol, 268. Worship of gods, 268
Idol, 268. Honouring fruit, 268
Idyll (n) a short pastoral poem, a short poem describing charming scenes of country

life, a poem on rural scenes, 268
Idyll (n) a short poem descriptive or narrative in a finished style, 268

Idyllic (a) friendly, 268; whether in condition that is fit, 268
Idyllic.

Idiom (n) a form of language peculiar to a particular country, 268

Idiosyncrasy (n) a mark of individuality, 268

Idiot (n) a person who does not care about anything, 268

Idiotism (n) lack of reason, foolishness, 268

Idiotise (V.t) set fire, kindle, 268

Idiotise (n) (no example) take fire, 268

Ignoble (a) mean, low, base, worthless, dishonorable, 268
Ignorant (a) stupid, 268; ignorant, 268

Ignominy (n) shameful disgrace, infamous, 268

Ignominy (n) shame, disgrace, infamy, 268

Ignorance (n) a lack of knowledge, 268

Ignorant (a) a stupid, ignorant person, 268

Ignorant (a) stupid, 268; ignorant, 268

Ignorance (n) a lack of knowledge, 268

Ignorant (a) stupid, 268; ignorant, 268

Ignorance (n) want of knowledge
not knowing, not informed, uneducated,
ignorant state.

Ignorant (a) wanting in knowledge,
uneducated, not informed, unawares.
igno. uninformed, unaware.
not knowing, not knowing]

Ignorant (v.t) fail to notice, disregard,
refuse to take notice of, overlook,
take no notice of. \rightarrow disregard
 ignore , neglect , overlook , overlook ,
 unknow , unnotice

Ignama (n) a large lizard -
like animal \rightarrow Lizard
etc. \rightarrow Varanus , Varanus ,
 Iguana etc. \rightarrow Varanus , Varanus

Ill (a) not well, healthy, fit,
sick, infirm, not well, ill,
 \rightarrow illness , illness , illness ,
bad health, bad health, ugly,
ugly, \rightarrow ugly , ugly , ugly ,
ugly, \rightarrow ugly , ugly , ugly .

Illness (n) sickness, disease

Ill-advised (a) not well advised
foolish, \rightarrow foolish , foolish

Illation (n) inference, deduction

Illative (a) inferrible, inferable
 \rightarrow inferrible , inferable

Ill-blood (n) enmity, animosity,
hostile, \rightarrow hostile , animosity

Ill-bred (a) badly brought up,
rude, impolite. \rightarrow badly brought up ,
 \rightarrow badly trained

369 against the law
Illegal (a) unlawful, opposed
to law. \rightarrow illegal , illegal ,
Illegal (a) not clear, impossible
to read, unreadable, indistinct,
 \rightarrow unreadable , unreadable , unreadable

Illegitimate (a) unlawful,
impure, not born of
married parents, not authorized

by law, care taken between
the wedded wife. \rightarrow illegitimate ,
 \rightarrow illegitimate , \rightarrow illegitimate

Illegitimate (n) illegitimate
wedlock, one night, \rightarrow illegitimate

Illegitimate (a) \rightarrow illegitimate

Illegitimate (n) half farm of B .

Illegitimate (a) unfortunate.

\rightarrow bad luck , \rightarrow bad luck ,
destined to an unlucky fate,
 \rightarrow bad luck , \rightarrow bad luck , \rightarrow bad luck ,

fate, \rightarrow bad luck , \rightarrow bad luck ,

\rightarrow bad luck , \rightarrow bad luck .

Illegitimate (n) displaying,

\rightarrow displaying , \rightarrow displaying

Illegitimate (n) ill will, ill intent

\rightarrow ill will , \rightarrow ill intent

Illegitimate (a) earned by questionable

means, gotten by evil means

\rightarrow evil means , \rightarrow evil means

\rightarrow evil means , \rightarrow evil means

Illegitimate (n) anger, \rightarrow anger

\rightarrow anger , \rightarrow anger

Illegitimate (a) narrow-minded

stingy, not cultured, \rightarrow

\rightarrow stingy , \rightarrow stingy , \rightarrow stingy

\rightarrow stingy , \rightarrow stingy , \rightarrow stingy

Illegitimate (a) ungentle, unpolished.

Illegitimate (a) related to

law, forbidden made beauty

\rightarrow related to , \rightarrow related to , \rightarrow related to

illimitable (a) that cannot be limited, bound, infinite,
without measure, enormous.

illiteracy (n) ignorance, not knowing (ability) to
read or write. ~~in reading, writing, etc.~~

illiterate (a) ignorant, unlettered,
uneducated, unable to read or
write, wanting or lacking in
education. ~~in reading, writing,
etc.~~

ill-judged (a) not properly
thought out, unwise.
~~injudicious, thoughtless, etc.~~

illuminant (a) ~~that~~ illuminating
light. ~~lighting, illuminating, etc.~~

ill nature (n) bad nature.
~~badness, etc.~~

illness (n) sickness, want of
health. ~~sick, ill, etc.~~

illogical (a) unreasonable,
against logic or reason,
lacking reasoning in logic or
reasoning. ~~irrational, absurd, etc.~~

ill-governed (a) unfitted
for rule, unable to
rule competently.

ill-grown (a) wasted, spent
uselessly or in an unprofitful
manner. ~~wasted, etc.~~

ill-starred (a) ill-fated, un-
fortunate, unlucky. ~~bad luck,~~

ill-tempered (a) bad-tempered,
cross, irascible. ~~bad-tempered,~~
~~cross, irascible, etc.~~

ill-treat (v.t) treat badly,
mal-treat, trouble, etc.

illude (V.t) cheat, delude,
~~deceive, etc.~~

illumine (V.t) lighten, illuminate,
~~light up, etc.~~

illuminate (V.t) light up,
~~lighten, etc.~~

illustrate, expy. ~~etc.~~

illuminating (a) illuminating,
light, displaying, lighted,
and so on, self-knowledge,
or self-realization. ~~illuminative,~~

illuminative (a) decorative,
light, display, lighted,
and so on, self-knowledge,
or self-realization. ~~illuminating,~~

illusion (n) false impression,
anything that deceives by appearance,
incorrect belief, myth, Vision, wrong

belief, deception, appearance,
~~etc.~~

illusionist (n) Conjurer, juggler,
~~etc.~~

illusory (a) false, deceptive,
non-existent, non-existing

illusive (a) fallacious. ~~Borne,~~

illustrious (a) made clear with
pictures, examples, furnish
a book with illustrations, Pictures. ~~etc.~~

~~etc.~~

- Illustration (n) example, picture.
 e. g. Copy $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. } \text{G. } \text{G. }$
- Illustrous (a) well-known, famous,
 noted, brilliant, renowned,
 distinguished, glorious, great.
 e. g. $\text{G. } \text{G. } \text{G. }$
- Illwill (n) hatred $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$
 malice, dislike. $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$
- Image (n) likeness, representation
 $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$. Copy $\text{G. } \text{G. }$
 picture $\text{B. } \text{G. }$. Copy $\text{G. } \text{G. }$
 $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$ a representation
- Imagery (n) fancy $\text{B. } \text{G. }$
 $\text{B. } \text{G. }$ painting $\text{B. } \text{G. }$ G.
 language $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$ $\text{B. } \text{G. }$ work
 of the fancy.
- Imaginary (a) unreal, fanciful.
 $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$
- Imagination (n) fancy, invention,
 mental picture. $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$
 $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$. Copy G.
- Imagination (v.t.) picture in the
 mind. $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$, suppose G.
 fancy. $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$ $\text{B. } \text{G. }$
 $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$, suppose $\text{B. } \text{G. }$
- Imbecile (a) mentally weak,
 $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
 stupid, foolish, $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
 $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
 $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
- Imbecile (n) mental weakness
 $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
 idiocy. $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$
- Imbibe (v.t.) drink in $\text{B. } \text{G. }$
 G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
 absorb $\text{B. } \text{G. }$ understand
 receive into the mind, learn.
 $\text{B. } \text{G. }$ $\text{B. } \text{G. }$

- 371 ^{more or less understood;}
 a complicated plot.
- Imbroglio (n) confusion, complication,
 a mix up. $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
- Imbue (v.t.) soak $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, wet in
 $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, stain $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, $\text{B. } \text{G. }$ with
 Imbue (v.t.) thoroughly impress,
 fill (the mind) with. $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
 $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, saturate $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, $\text{B. } \text{G. }$
 $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$ imbue (impress)
- Imitate (v.t.) do just as another does,
 G. , follow the example of, do like.
 $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$, mimic. $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$, $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$
- Imitation (n) Copying, imitation -
 resemblance. $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. (a)
 not genuine. $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
 counterfeit.
- Immaculate (a) pure, spotless,
 faultless, clean, $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, free from
 fault. $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
 $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$
- Immanent (a) innate, inherent,
 $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
 immanent. $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
 existing or remaining within, I pervading the
 whole universe. $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$.
- Immaterial (a) insignificant,
 unimportant. $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. ,
 $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, $\text{m.s. } \text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
 consisting of matter, insipid.
 G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$
- Immature (a) not fully grown up
 or developed. $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
 $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
 not ripe. $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
 $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
 $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G. , $\text{B. } \text{G. }$, G.
- Immature (n) crude, undeveloped

- Immaturity (n) unripeness, no
as ^(p)
- Immeasurable (a) that cannot be
measured, limitless, immensity
^{measure}, n. (n. @ 62 also ^{over} 120).
- Immediate (a) next in order, him-
self or grade, impending or soon at hand,
near, recent, near at hand, close, next
no. 5 going up, done at once or
without delay, now, imminent,
nowhere @ ad. 92 direct @ m.
A. 8. 20. temporary m., U. S., U. S.,
in front, now, up to date, ready
to go @ ad. 92 nowhere
- Immediately (ad) at once, quickly,
without delay, close, now @ 5 min.,
readily, readily.
- Immortal (a) beyond the
reach of memory, n. immortal
m., b. 6. 8. Very old, ancient,
extending back beyond memory of
record. e. 2. 3. m., no. 3. @ 103. b.
and 102, ready e. 2. 3. m.,
- Immense (a) Very great, huge,
huge, enormous, ad. 101. d. 10.
unlimited, gigantic, vast, vast,
immense ad. 102. d. 101.
@ ad. 100, come ad. 100 much
worse, b. 102. vast, b. 102. ad. 100.
- Immense (adj) Vast, ad. 102. d. 100.
- Immunity (a) Very greatly
very much, regardless of, not
caused @ result was
- Immerge (v. t) dip, plunge,
d. 103. d. 103. m., 102
(dip under water)
- Immersive (v. t) dip or plunge fully
into a liquid, sink of, dip, 103
d. 102. m., 103 to be lost in or
engulfed by, be, 102. m., 102
d. 103. d. 103, engulfed, 102.
- Immersion (n) dipping, plunging,
dip, 103 m., 102. m., 102
m., 103. m., ad. 103 in 103
103 103. m., 102. m., 102
- Immortal (v. t) entangle, entrap,
d. 102 ad. 102 102. 102
- Immortal (-) one who goes
ad after down in a forest for
count, w. 102. B. 102. 102
ad 102 and a settler.
- Immigrate (v. i) go settle in
a foreign country, go settle
down in a new country. 102 ad. 102
102
- Immigration (n) act of settling
down in a foreign country. 102
102 m., 102 ad. 102. m. 102
102 (102 B. 102. 102)
- Immunity (n) earnest, fixating
no. 102.
- Imminent (a) real, impending,
no. 102. 102 about
to happen, imminent, threatening,
102 ad. 102.
- Immobile (a) that cannot be moved,
cannot to move or be moved.
- immovable. 102 ad. 102
102 immovable, fixed, stable
102, m., 102. fixedness
- Immobility (n) static condition,
stabilit, characterlessness.
102 ad. 102
- Immobile (a) static condition
- Immature (a) beyond normal
limit excessive inflexibility
no. 102. m., 102
- Immatured (a) exhausted
m., 102.

Immortal (a) shameless, indelict
indecent, impudent, indecent,
@ John, ardent, n@o, o@S, indicate
m@o, forward @i@o@o, no.
w@o).

Immortal (n) shamelessness,
m@o, m@o, indecency, o@o
S@o, impudent w@o, o@
crude.

Immolate (v.e) offer as a sacrifice
m@o, m@o, o@o, o@o, o@o
to sacrifice.
Immolation (n) sacrifice self
w@o

Immoral (a) leading a wicked
w@o, life m@o, pim@o, d@o@o
against morally right, vicious with
m@o, m@o, wrong & sinful.
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
ass@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
ass@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o

Immorality (n) lewdness, wicked
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o

Immortal (a) deathless that
never dies, lasting forever
perpetual, famous for all time
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o

Immortality (n) deathlessness.
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
8@o, d@o, eternal life.

Immortalize (v.t) make death-
less, perpetuate, m@o, m@o
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
make famous
friend @i@o, m@o, m@o
and m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o

Immortalize (v.t) make
firm, fix, estable m@o, m@o
and m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
(unstable) m@o, m@o, m@o

Immortaller (n) property consisting of
car, house. @i@o@o, m@o, m@o
m@o.

Immune (a) free from exempt,
not subject to. @i@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o

Immunity (n) freedom, exemption.
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o

Impugn (v.t) attack, charge
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o

Impure (v.t) put in prison, imprison.
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o

Immortalize (a) much a failure
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o

Immortalize (v.t) make glorious,
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o

Impugn (v.t) a mischievous devil, m@o
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o

Impalable (a) that cannot be
pierced, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o

Impact (n) collision, m@o, m@o
of a blow. @i@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
striking of one body against
another. b@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o

Impair (v.t) weaken, deteriorate.
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o

Impale (v.t) pierce or pierce with a
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o
sharp, stick, fence
with a sharp stick. m@o, m@o, m@o
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o

Impale (v.t) fix on a stake, m@o, m@o
on a stake. (n) impalement
m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o, m@o

- Impalpable (a) that cannot be touched
feel it easily understand. ~~for 3 seconds~~
3 seconds. ~~intangible, not touchable~~
- Impenetrable (v.t.) enter in a list of
journals. ~~penetrable, not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
~~penetrable, not touchable~~ ~~penetrable, not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
- Impenitent (a) ~~sinner~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
- Impenitence (n) ~~sinner~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
- Impertinent (v.t.) give, Listen,
Convey your, ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
not touchable. teach, instruct
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ make known,
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ communicate
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ relate, ~~not touchable~~
- Impartial (a) not partial, just
fair, unprejudiced, unbiased
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
- Impartiality (n) fairness,
freedom from bias. ~~not touchable~~
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ justice.
- Impenetrable (a) indissimilable, ~~not~~ ~~not~~
~~not~~ ~~not~~ ~~not~~ ~~not~~ ~~not~~ ~~not~~
- Impenetrable (a) that can't be
passed through, along or over
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
- Impassible (n) state from which
there is no escape, dead-lock
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
- Impassible (a) not capable of
suffering. ~~not touchable~~,
passionless, unfriendly. ~~not touchable~~
- Impassion (n) want of feeling,
indifference, apathy. ~~not touchable~~
- 374
(v.t) excitedly, ~~not touchable~~
make passionate —
- Impassimable (a) easily
excited, ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
~~not touchable~~
- Impassionate (a) without passion
passionless. ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
- Impassioned (a) moved by, ~~not~~
feeling strong passion — ~~not~~
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~, ardent
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~, excited.
- Impassive (a) unfriendly, unmoved
emotional. ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ calm,
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
- Impatience (n) restlessness.
~~not touchable~~, ~~not touchable~~, ~~not touchable~~. ~~not~~
hasty ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~. ~~not touchable~~ /
impatient (a) ~~not touchable~~, ~~not~~
charry ~~not touchable~~ with Calmness,
eager, ~~not touchable~~, hasty,
hurried ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~.
- Impawn (v.t) pledge someone,
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
- Improach (v.t) charge, ~~with a lie~~,
accuse of wrongdoing. ~~not touchable~~,
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~, bring a
light ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ before a
Court of Law. ~~not touchable~~ — ~~not touchable~~
- Imprecable (a) fit to be charged
with a crime. ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
- Imprecation (n) accusation,
incrimination. ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
trying for a high crime. ~~not~~
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
- Imprecate (v.t) accuse, imprecate
shame, ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
- Imprecate (a) free from fault
shameless, ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
- X) — ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~
~~not touchable~~ ~~not touchable~~

Impenetrable (a) Laminated masonry
permeable, very hard, strong & resists all
water, no pores, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. thick, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter,
no joints without masonry.

Impede (V.t)

Impediment (n) hindrance, obstacle
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. thick, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter.

Impede (V.t) obstruct, hinder,
hamper, interfere. $\frac{1}{2}$ in. thick, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter,
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. wide, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. long, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. deep,
circular or rectangular.

Impediment (n) hindrance,
obstruction. $\frac{1}{2}$ in. thick, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter,
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. wide, a stony block.]

Impel (V.t) urge or drive forward,
put in motion, impel, motivate,
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. thick, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. wide,
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. high, circular or rectangular, excited
to action.]

Impend (V.t) to be about to happen.
in near at hand, half round
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. thick, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. wide,
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. high, circular or rectangular,
about to happen, to come, to
occur, to happen.

Impending (a) going to happen
in the near future, imminent, about to happen,
imminent, imminent, imminent, imminent.

* Impenetrable (a) unable to be
passed through, impermeable, hard,
soil, stone, brick, wood, metal, iron,
etc., etc., impermeable, impermeable,
impenetrable, impermeable, impermeable,
impenetrable, impermeable, impermeable.

* Impenetrability (n) impassability
impenetrable, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. thick.

Impenetrable (a) unpenetrable,
hardening of heart, obduracy,
obstinate, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. thick.

Impenitent (a) not repentant,
obdurate, hard hearted, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter,
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. thick, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. wide. (n) a man ($\frac{1}{2}$)
repentant person, unrepentant ($\frac{1}{2}$)
woman, a hardened sinner $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter,
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. thick.

Impetuous (a) absolute of violence,
not to be resisted. $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter,
commanding, urgent, violent
in command, urgent, violent
violent, in peremptory.

Impenetrable (a) that cannot be
seen, invisible, not clear to sight
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. wide, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. high.
malleable, minute, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter,
Very gradual rise, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter,
not easily understood, confused
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter.

Impenetrable (a) not complete,
faulty, defective, not fully formed
or done, very thin, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter,
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. thick, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter,
short of perfection.

Impenetrable (n) incompleteness
incomplete, defect, diminution,
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter.

Imperial (a) of an emperor, imperial,
royal, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. thick,
imperial, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. thick, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter,
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter, excellent,
magnificent, very grand, grand,
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter,
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter.

Imperialism (n) policy of a nation
friendly other countries, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter,
colonies, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter,
empire, empire, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter,
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter, $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter,
 $\frac{1}{2}$ in. diameter.

Imperialist (n) one who supports
the belief in imperialism.
→ G. Eng. (18). → colonization.

Impulsive (v.t.) endanger, risk,
hazard, encourage, &c. [2]
→ the

Impulsive (a) ^{commonly} hasty,
impudent, overbearing, impulsive
→ the → overbearing, tyrannical.

Impenitent (a) undisciplined, in-
destructible, permanent, strong,
unshaking, inflexible, resolute, un-
moving, resolute, bold, stern, firm.

Impenetrable (a) that cannot be
passed through, impervious to
liquids. → G. Eng., etc (B. 1).

Impenetrable (a) that cannot be
passed through, closed, obstructed.

Impersonal (a) not referring to any
person, object, etc. hostile,
impersonal, offhand, etc.

Impersonate (v.t.) play the part
of another, pretend to be someone
else, act like another, represent
in body form, copy, imitate,
represent, copy, imitate, etc.
→ the → D. D. O. at part, game,
etc.

Impertinent (a) rude, insolent,
insolent, bold, impudent, etc.
→ the → B. 13,000.

Impertinent (a) rude, insolent,
offensive, impudent. → the → the
→ the → the → the → the

Imperturbable (a) calm, unperturbed,
unexcited, unmoved, serene,
unmoved, calm, serene, etc.

Imperturbable (a) calm, unperturbed,
that cannot be disturbed, disturb,

376 Impermeable.
Impermeable (a) admitting no
penetration. → the.

Imperialistic (a) last, authoritarian,
authoritarian, imperial, imperialism,
imperialist, imperial, imperialism.

Imperialistic (a) hasty, reckless,
many reckless, reckless, reckless,
reckless, reckless, reckless, reckless.

Impetuous (a) desperately, recklessly,
recklessly, recklessly, recklessly,
recklessly, recklessly, recklessly,
recklessly, recklessly, recklessly.

Impetuous (a) impulsive, impulsive,
recklessly, recklessly, recklessly,
recklessly, recklessly, recklessly,
recklessly, recklessly, recklessly.

Impinge (v.i.) strike against,
collide, clash. → the
→ the → the → the.

Impious (a) wanting respect
of piety, profane, profane, profane.

Impish (a) like a naughty child, naughty,
naughty, naughty, naughty, naughty.

Impartiality (a) neither biased,
biased, biased, biased, biased, biased,
biased, biased, biased, biased.

Impalpable (a) that can't
be touched, calm, calm, calm,
calm, calm, calm, calm.

Impassable (a) impassable,
impassable, impassable.

Implant (v.t.) fix, plant into
graft, descend, etc. \rightarrow 2020.
② (v.t.) instill, insert, inject
 \rightarrow 2020. (Graft 2020) (Graft)
implanted plant in the ground.
implanted presents of love.

Implanted (v.t.) implant, embed
2020.

Implantation (n.) tool, implement,
working instrument used by
surgeons (v.t.) graft, carry out
② \rightarrow 2020. Graft 2020

Implicate (v.v.) involve in,
eliminate, bring a person into
an affair. \rightarrow 2020. 2020.
newspaper 2020. 2020
charge with a crime.

Implication (n.) entanglement,
 \rightarrow 2020. doings and, involved,
influence, means, 2020.
of som. what is implied
not fully paid what is
that which is implied, implied
implied but not expressed.

② **Implicit (v.)** implied, unnoticed,
indicated \rightarrow 2020. Complete
agreement (implicit, obvious),
unquestionable, 2020, and, 2020.
and me, 2020. hidden
2020, 2020.

Implore (v.t.) beg, request,
entreat, beseech, implore,
begainments & ungratify,
 \rightarrow 2020. 2020. 2020.
2020.

Imply (v.t.) suggest, hint, 2020.
2020, 2020. 2020.
mean implicitly, 2020, 2020.

② **Impolicy (n.)** bad policy,
impostor, 2020, 2020.

want in good manners,
impolite (a) impolite, rude,
uncivil, 2020, 2020
and, 2020. 2020.

Impolitely (adv.) rudeness, incivility
want of good manners 2020
2020, 2020, 2020.

Impolite (a) contrary to, oppose to
good policy, incivilized, 2020,
rude, 2020. Good 2020, 2020,
rude, 2020, 2020, 2020, 2020, 2020,

Impudent (a) having no
timidity, impudent, 2020, 2020,
2020. That cannot be weighed

\rightarrow 2020. 2020. 2020. 2020
impudent, 2020. 2020. 2020
impudent, 2020. 2020. 2020

Import (v.t.) bring in from a foreign
country or abroad. \rightarrow 2020
means, 2020. Demote of 2020
2020 (\rightarrow) goods brought in from
abroad \rightarrow 2020. implied
meaning, 2020. 2020. purport
2020. meaning, 2020.

Importance (n.) speciality, 2020.
2020, 2020. 2020. consequence,
etc. weight, some dignity and care,
greatness and. significance, 2020
2020, 2020.

Important (a) chief, momentous,
mattering a great deal, 2020, 2020,
needs, weighty, 2020, 2020, 2020
means, 2020, 2020, 2020, 2020

Importation (n.) act of importing
 \rightarrow 2020. Goods imported 2020
2020. 2020.

Importunate (a) act of importunity,
again, persistent in importunity,
importunity, 2020, 2020, 2020, 2020.

2020. 2020. 2020. 2020. 2020
importunate, 2020, 2020, 2020
2020. 2020. 2020.

Importune (v.t.) importunate, 2020
2020. 2020. 2020. 2020. 2020
2020. 2020. 2020. 2020. 2020.

- Impunity (n) repeated asking for
punishing for a thing. ~~to do something~~
~~to do something for something~~
- Impose (v. t. & i.) fix, place upon,
lay on, set. ~~to do something~~, throw it on, onto
to do something. ~~to do something~~ threat decline
to do something. ~~to do something~~ as a result.
- Impressing (a. grand), striking impression
by appearance. Commanding (v. o.)
imposing, requiring (v. o.). Declining
making a great show of - brilliant
- Impression (n) inflicted. ~~Brilliant~~
cheating (a. common. ~~to do something~~)
tax, levy, ~~to do something~~. burden (v. n.)
work, up, written work, fine art
a punishment. ~~to do something~~
and cost. ~~to do something~~
- Impenitent (a) state of being not
penitent. ~~not sorry~~, incapable
~~of doing something~~, that which cannot
happen. ~~possible~~ (~~possible~~)
- Impossible (a) not capable of being
done or happening. non-existing, works
~~to do something~~. That cannot happen, exist
or be done.
- Import (n) tax, duty on imports
~~to do something~~
- Imposter (n) one who pretends for
another to gain his end, a cheat,
a deceiver, pretender. someone,
one who pretends to be what he
really is not. Swindler, swindled
misnomer. ~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~
knows ~~to do something~~
- Imposture (n) deceit, fraud.
non-nom. ~~to do something~~. all of deceiving
by pretending what one really is not.
- Impotence (n) weakness, failure
powerlessness ~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~
weakness of attacking in attack from
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~

- 378
- Impetuosity (n) ~~to do something~~
impulsive (a) ~~weak~~, ~~reckless~~.
- Impudent (a) ~~weak~~, ~~reckless~~.
bold, lacking in ~~good sense~~
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~. ~~to do something~~
impudent, ~~reckless~~.
- Impound (v. t.) put in a ~~pen~~
to stray animals in a ~~pen~~
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~
size & hold goods legally.
~~to do something~~ certificate with
legal ~~to do something~~ or ~~to do something~~
Collect in a ~~pen~~ ~~pen~~. ~~to do something~~
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~ Confine in a ~~pen~~.
- Impoverish (v. t.) make poor.
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~
- Impoverished (a) made poor. ~~to do something~~
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~
- Impoverishing act of making
poor. ~~to do something~~.
- Impracticality (n) unpractical
practicality ~~to do something~~
- Impractical (a) that cannot
be brought into action ~~to do something~~
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~
- Imprecate (v. t.) curse, ablate
~~to do something~~. lay or pray for
~~to do something~~ in ~~curse~~ ~~ablate~~
- Imprecation (n) curse, ablate,
laying ~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~
request and ~~to do something~~.
- Impenetrable (a) that cannot be
penetrated or ~~penetrated~~, invincible
~~to do something~~. ~~that cannot be attacked~~
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~, immovable
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~
resisting all attack.
- That cannot be penetrated or
penetrated, ~~invincible~~ ~~invincible~~
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~
~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~ ~~to do something~~

Impregnate (v.t.) make pregnant.
fertilize, fecundate, impregnate
soak thoroughly, saturate with;
fill through with as if with
water or oil. *e.g.* *dead* *water*.

Impregnation (n.) saturation
soaking thoroughly. *e.g.* *dead*;
ed *oxygen*, *infusion* *canine*,
fertilization *(B)*; *worms*, *oils*,
oxygen, *filling* *soil* *with* *seeds*.
Impress (v.t.) print, make *deep* *impressions*;
present something *as* *an* *offer*
stamp *of* *success*, *press* *into* *soil*,
make *impression*, *of* *comics*,
of *opinion* *influences* deeply,
on *books*, *for* *display* *use*,
and *so* *on* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*
Impression *(mark, etc.)* *print* *like*
e.g. *opinion* *of* *God*, *print* *like*
from *type* *copy* *forming* *an* *issue* *of*
a book, *editio*, *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*
and *the* *old* *copy* *is* *not* *so* *new*,
as *a* *new* *one* *is* *not* *so* *old*.

Impulsive (a) easily influenced
as *by* *an* *idea*.

Impulsive (a) easily reliving
impressions, susceptible to
impressions *as* *described* *etc.*

Impulsive (a) able to excite
feelings, able to impression ind.,
as *described*, striking *impressions*
as *described*.

Impulsive money *(money* *firmly* *believed*
beforehand *concrete* *to* *a* *person*
to *be* *used* *as* *state* *business*, *advise*
money, *cannot* *money* *not* *be* *spent* *right*)

money, *was* *done* *with* *it*).

Impudent (a) *bold* or *impudent*
to print *of* *comics* *as* *to* *approval*
name *of* *book*, *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*

Impunity (n.) in the first place *(V)*
books, *G* *to* *do* *what* *they* *want*.

Impunity (n.) mark, *and* *do*, *as* *if*,
impunity *of* *books*. *The* *publishers*
name *will* *date* *place* *of* *publication*
on *the* *title* *page* *or* *at* *the* *end* *of* *a* *book*.

Impudent *(a)* *bold*, *impudent*,
(V.t.) *stamp*, *impure*, *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*
of *comics* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*

Impunity (n.) put in prison, *etc.* *etc.*
US *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*
Comics *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*

Imprisonment (n.) confinement in prison
in *prison*.

Improbable *(a)* unlikely to happen or
believe, *and* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*
incredible *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*

Impudent *(a)* dishonest, wickedness
disgusting *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*
etc. *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*

Impromptu (a) done without pre-
paration, extempore, *formal*, *etc.*
etc. *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*

Impressed (a) all pressed, *unbelieving*
etc. *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*
etc. *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*
etc. *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*
etc. *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*

Impulsive *(n.)* *uncontrollable*
action, *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*
uncontrollable, *medication*, *etc.* *etc.*
etc. *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.* *etc.*

Imparable (a) that can be made better now; & then, not later

Imparable (v.t) make better now; qd
now; or, not then or (2)
bring up (not bring down) amendment
admission, & already done

Improvement (n) betterment,
improvement, not bad out, for good,
as required - amendment @ some
advancement

Improvements (n) raising the Value
of a property by adding to it (to),
by building, i.e. cultivating
a land according to its cultivate
buildings such as a malady
which raise its Value ~~the less~~
~~the more~~.

Impudent (a) want of respect,
w. foresight, prudence, & com.
economy, & ~~recklessness~~, impudent
(not to be afraid, rashness,
carelessness, ~~rashness~~, ~~recklessness~~)
carelessness, & wastefulness.
Reckless.

Impudentia (a) facilitate pride
to future need, wasteful. ~~Reckless~~
intolerant, & ~~reckless~~, ~~bold~~, ~~impudent~~
until the ~~last~~, ~~last~~, ~~reckless~~, ~~bold~~
~~bold~~, ~~wasteful~~.

Impulsive (v.t) make, say or do
without previous preparation
Compose extempore, ~~say~~ say
to do, ~~say~~ ~~say~~ ~~say~~ or ~~say~~ or
seems extempore @ ~~say~~ ~~say~~
say to do. ~~say~~ ~~say~~ ~~say~~

Impudentia (a) = recklessness,
restlessness, heedlessness, indiscretions
now & then, ~~rashness~~, ~~recklessness~~, ~~boldness~~
~~boldness~~, ~~rashness~~ ~~recklessness~~

Impudent (a) having no
foresight, indiscret,
indiscreetness, ~~recklessness~~,
now & then, ~~rashness~~, ~~recklessness~~,
~~boldness~~. ~~heedlessness~~,
carelessness, ~~recklessness~~,

Impudentia (a) insolent, imp-
udent, ~~reckless~~, ~~bold~~, ~~impudent~~,
now & then, ~~rashness~~, ~~recklessness~~,
~~boldness~~, ~~heedlessness~~, ~~recklessness~~,
~~boldness~~.

Impudent (a) insolent, impudent,
now & then, ~~rashness~~, ~~recklessness~~,
~~boldness~~ @ ~~bold~~ gainsay,

Impugn (v.t) attack, oppose,
challenge, now & then, ~~gaining~~
call in question, call in
and doubt on, now & then
Contradict @ ~~gaining~~, ~~bold~~
~~bold~~ @ ~~bold~~ ~~bold~~ ~~bold~~

Impulsam (a) weakness,
fbleness, ~~recklessness~~,
now & then, ~~wasteful~~, ~~impudent~~

Impotent (a) weak, fble, ~~weak~~
now & then

Impulse (n) sudden, ~~timid~~
inclination, urge, impetu
etc., now & then, ~~bold~~, ~~bold~~, ~~bold~~
feeling ready to action, driving
force. ~~commod~~.

Impulsion (n) impelling force
@ ~~commod~~, ~~impetu~~.

Impulsive (a) acting in
impulse. @ ~~commod~~, ~~bold~~
~~bold~~, ~~bold~~, ~~bold~~, ~~bold~~

Impunit (n) freedom from
punishment, ~~bold~~, ~~bold~~, ~~bold~~
loss & harm. ~~bold~~, ~~bold~~, ~~bold~~
- from ~~loss~~, ~~loss~~, ~~loss~~
- ~~bold~~, ~~bold~~, ~~bold~~ ~~bold~~ ~~bold~~

In pure (as not pure or clear). 20 mrs.
10 g. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
not 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
else come 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
with malice or things that is
unsuitable. 20. 20. 20.

In purifying (as want of purity). 20 g.
20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Inputable (as attributable,
ascribable; open to accusation;
chargeable; responsible; etc.)
etc. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Imputation (n) attribution or
ascription of a crime. 20. 20. 20.
20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Impute (V.t) attribute; ascribe
charge with a crime. 20. 20. 20.
20. 20. 20. 20. 20. accuse.

In (prep) within, inside, at, etc.,
among, etc., 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Inability (n) lack of power or
power to do, incapacity, weakness,
20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Inaccessible (n) that can't be
unapproachable, 20. 20. 20.
20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Inaccuracy (n) not correct, wrong,
erroneous, mistaken, erroneous,
incorrect, and exact. 20. 20.
20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Inaction (n) idle, inactive,
without doing anything. 20. 20.
20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Inactive (n) idle, sluggish,
indolent, 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Inactivity (n) running without
work, exertion, effort, economy.
20. 20. 20. 20.

Inadequacy (n) insufficiency,
state of having not sufficient
resources, money, time, etc.

Inadequate (a) insufficient, short
of requirements, inadequate.

In faulty (n) containing error
for its purpose, working in error,
20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Inadmissible (n) that can't be
allowed or admitted in evidence
in court of law. 20. 20. 20.
20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Inadmissible (n) inattention,
carelessness, negligence, oversight.
20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Inadventitious (n) Careless, hasty,
negligent and failing attention,
20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Inaccessible (n) unapproachable,
inaccessible that can't be used or
from time to another. 20. 20. 20.
20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Inalterable (a) unalterable, un-
changeable. 20. 20. 20.

Inamorata (n) a female in love
20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Inamorato (n) lost in love, amorous
20. 20. 20.

Inamorato (n) a male in love
20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Inane (a) silly, senseless, empty,
void, 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
fable. 20. 20.

Inanimate (a) lifeless @ and no
one, neither me, dull inert,
not human @ and, no living
to me.

Inanition \rightarrow emptiness of
starvation @ and want of
life @ and exhaustion.

Inanity (n) senselessness, idle-
ness. @ and, nothing @ and, from
empty.

Inapplicable (a) unsuitable,
inappropriate. @ and, not fit
@ and, @ and, @ and, @ and
@ and, @ and, @ and, @ and
@ and, @ and, @ and.

Inappropriate (a) out of place,
not to the point, contrary to
what we expect, @ and, @ and
suitable, @ and, @ and, @ and
unfit, @ and, @ and, @ and,

Inappreciable (a) slight too small
to be noticed @ and, @ and, @ and
incapable of being duly valued,
not able to be valued. @ and
not @ and, @ and, @ and,
of @ and, @ and, @ and
inappreciable.

Inappreciation (n) failure to
appreciate. @ and @ and, @ and,

Inapprehensible (a) that can't
be understood, @ and, @ and
intellect @ and, @ and, @ and.

Inapproachable (a) unapproachable
@ and, @ and, @ and, @ and
@ and, @ and.

Inappropriate (a) unfit,
unavailable, not fit or
suitable @ and, @ and, @ and
@ and, @ and, @ and, @ and.

382
Inapt (a) unsuitable, unfit
not fitted, unsatisfactory
and @ and, @ and, @ and
dull, not clever.

Inaptitude (n) unsuitability,
not fit, @ and, unsatisfactoriness,
not fit, @ and, @ and, @ and
awkwardness.

Inarticulate (a) speechless
goes, indistinct, unable to
speak distinctly, not clear
@ and, @ and, @ and, @ and
@ and, @ and, @ and
@ and, @ and, @ and.

Inarticulate (a) artless
saying @ and, @ and, @ and

Inasmuch (a) since, considering that,
using that in the following @
Consider, @ and, @ and, @ and

Inattention n, word gathering,
@ and, @ and, @ and

Inaudible (a) that cannot
be heard, hearing, @ and, @ and
@ and, @ and, @ and, @ and
@ and, @ and.

Inaugural (n) introductory.
@ and, @ and, @ and, @ and

Inaugurated (v) open begins
with show & ceremony, install
initiate, start an undertaking
with ceremony, @ and, @ and
@ and, @ and, @ and, @ and

Inauguration (n) opening up
beginning an undertaking
with ceremony @ and, @ and
@ and.

Inauspicious (adj.) ill-omened,
unlucky, unfavourable.
@ and, @ and, @ and

impatient. 383
Inherent (a) natural, born with,
innate. 232, 200, 200, 200.

Innate (a) natural
Inherent (a) belonging to by nature
⑤ 8 off. 500

Inhabiting. (v. i) making closely
related animals

Incalculable (a) that cannot
be counted, that cannot be
estimated or reckoned, many,
numerous; (a) impossible to count.
Corporal, toro which for Counting purposes,
and objects are not 2,000, unknown
or numberless.

In candescence (n) glowing white,
red, Caves, fire heat,
B. sun, etc. (C. B. white heat
incandescent heat).

In candescence (a) glowing or
shining with great heat.
area (C. B. fire, B. sun, etc.)
Objects, etc. in B. m.
incandescent heat.

In cantation (n) charm
spell, reciting magical
formula. 262, 200, 200, 200
etc., etc., etc. 200, 200, 200.

Incapable (a) unable to do,
lacking or wanting in skill,
power, etc. 200, 200, 200, 200
etc., etc., etc. weak,
feeble, nervous, incompetent,
weak, etc., etc., etc.

Incapacity (a) inability.
incompetent, 200, 200, 200, 200
etc., etc., etc.

Incapacitate (v. t) make
unfit, unable, 200, 200, 200,
200, 200, 200, 200, 200
disqualify.

Incapacity (n) inability. 200, 200
etc., etc., etc., etc., etc., etc., etc.,
disqualification non capacity, lack of power
Incarcerate (v. t) put in prison,
confine, imprison, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200

Incarceration (n) imprisonment,
incarcerated, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200.

Incarcerating (v. t) detain & restrain
200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200
incarceration 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200
In carnate (v. t) Come into the
flesh. take body form. incarnate
200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200
incarnation 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200
incarnate (n) (w. 200) 200, 200, 200.

In carnation (n) act of going
into the flesh. incarnation. 200, 200, 200
Incarceration (n) manifestation of God in human
form incarnation.

In case (v. t) put in a case, 200, 200
enclose, cover, shut in.

Incautious (a) Careless, n. ash,
unwary, imprudent of 200, 200
200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200
careless, not careful.

Incautiousness (n) careless act
of getting fire to buildings, fire,
arson 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200
etc., etc., etc., etc., etc., etc., etc.

Incautiousness (n) carelessness
one who acts to fire
to house & property, 200, 200, 200
200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200
200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200
etc., etc., etc., etc., etc., etc., etc., etc.,
etc., etc., etc., etc., etc., etc., etc., etc., etc.

Incessant (a) constant, 200, 200, 200
200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200
sweet smelling when having fragrance,
smelling the same object, fragrance,
fragrance always, fragrance no smile.

- (and small spiculement) 384
- Incurve (n) spine, flattening down,
so as to make a ^{spine} hook.
Incurve, C. 200 B. 200
- Incurve (v.t) make a hook,
protrude. C. 200 B. 200
- Incurve (v.t) a vessel or part in which
incurve is found (as 200).
Incurve, C. 200, B. 200
- Incurve (v.t) incising, proracine
C. 200 B. 200 (at which cells
for or before action, make ready,
urge, motion, open & rooms,
front, C. 200 B. 200, by C. 200 B. 200.
- Incept (v.t) begin, commence
egs. 320, 2000
- Inception (n) beginning, origin,
commencement. C. 200, B. 200
initial stage. C. 200
200 (B. 200)
- In-captive (a) initial, beginning
C. 200 B. 200 (C. 200 B. 200)
- Incertitude (n) uncertainty,
doubtfulness. C. 200 B. 200
- Incertum (n) doubtful, uncertain
- Incessant (a) unceasing, continual
that does not stop, repeat, continue
repeated, constant, endless of
200 days, months, years, C. 200
months, C. 200
- Incessantly (adv) continually
C. 200 B. 200
- Incessant (a) sexual connection or
relation between blood relations
relatives. C. 200 B. 200
- Incestuous (a) guilty of incest
C. 200 B. 200
- Inch (n) one twelfth of a foot
length, a unit of length
- Incheate (v.t) just or recently before
one's eyes. C. 200, undivided, whole
incheate, C. 200, B. 200
- infinite, numberless, uncountable,
Inchiate (v.t) begin, originate,
commence. C. 200 B. 200
- Incidere (n) falling, as from
the sky, burden, on us. B. 200
- Incidere (n) falling, as from
the sky, burden, on us. B. 200
- Incident (n) happening, event
aff. occurring, incident, episode
Incidental (adj) secondary, auxiliary
a subordinate action. —
incidetion, dip. 200 B. 200
- Incidental (a) accidental, chance,
of 200, 200, 200 B. 200
200 (incident of)
- Incidentally (adv) by the way,
200 B. 200
- Incinnate (v.t) turn to ashes
reduce to ashes by burning.
200 B. 200
- Incipient (a) commencing,
beginning, which is in the
early state. C. 200 B. 200
- Incite (v.t) cut, carnivore
make a cut in. C. 200, B. 200
200 C. 200 B. 200, cut off.
200 C. 200 B. 200
- Incision (n) cut, flesh, skin,
carried, engraving, carving,
200 C. 200, notch, 200, 200
200
- Incision (a) sharp, acute,
penetrative. C. 200, B. 200
200 B. 200, C. 200 B. 200
tranchent, cutting.
- Incisor (n) cutting front teeth
cutting teeth. C. 200, B. 200
- Incite (v.t) stir up, excite,
arouse, rouse to action, incite,
stimulate. C. 200 B. 200 C. 200
200 B. 200, C. 200 B. 200

- 385
- In excitement (n) stirring up, ~~excite~~ -
concupiscent, instigation ~~excite~~,
excitement. ~~excite~~ B3.
- In evil (a) rude, discourteous,
impolite, disrespectful. ~~evil~~ B
not S. ~~evil~~ B3.
- Inexcuseable (n) rudeness, impolite,
disrespect, discourtesy. ~~excuseable~~
not S. ~~excuseable~~ B3.
- In elemency (n) poverty, hardness
want of money. ~~elemency~~ B3.
~~elemency~~ B3.
- In element (a) harsh, cruel,
merciless, severe, rough, stern,
B3. ~~element~~ B3.
- Inclination (n) slope, bent,
inclant, bias, mental attitude,
or disposition. ~~inclination~~ B3. ~~inclination~~ B3. ~~inclination~~ B3. ~~inclination~~ B3. ~~inclination~~ B3.
- Incline (v.) bend, lean or slope
toward. ~~incline~~ B3. ~~incline~~ B3.
Lean ~~in~~ B3. Lean ~~in~~ B3.
Inclination toward ~~in~~ B3. ~~in~~ B3.
(\rightarrow) slope upward or downward.
~~incline~~ B3.
- Inclined (a) bent, leaning, sloping
- Ineluctable (a) To be avoided,
Ineluctable. ~~ineluctable~~
- Inclose (v.t) shut in, close up,
incase. ~~inclose~~ B3. ~~inclose~~ B3.
~~inclose~~ B3. ~~inclose~~ B3. ~~inclose~~ B3.
~~inclose~~ B3. ~~inclose~~ B3. ~~inclose~~ B3.
- Inclosed (n) a place closed in
~~inclosed~~ B3. ~~inclosed~~ B3.
- Include (v.t) Contain, comprise,
enbrace. ~~include~~ B3. ~~include~~ B3.
~~include~~ B3. ~~include~~ B3.
- Inclusion (n) act of including
~~inclusion~~ B3.
- Inclusive (a) including, comprising,
containing. ~~inclusive~~ B3.
- In cognito (a) ~~a~~ having one's
character concealed, under a false
name or disguise. ~~cognito~~ B3.
~~cognito~~ of name (~~cognito~~ B3)
without being known and passing
under an assumed or false name.
as in disguised. ~~cognito~~ B3.
- In Cognita (n) a woman whom
nobody knows or remembers
~~cognita~~.
- In Cognisable (a) that can be
understood, known or inferred.
B3. ~~cognisable~~ B3. ~~cognisable~~ B3.
~~cognisable~~ B3.
- In coherence (n) disconnection,
harseness, noise, coarse, ~~coherence~~ B3.
inconsistency, disrupting events,
confusion, ~~coherence~~ B3.
- Incoherent (a) not well connected,
not logically connected, inconsistent,
confused, disorderly, ~~incoherent~~ B3.
~~incoherent~~ B3. ~~incoherent~~ B3. ~~incoherent~~ B3.
- Incomitible (a) that cannot be
separated, inseparable,
afflictive. ~~incomitible~~ B3. ~~incomitible~~ B3.
- In Come (n) Comings from one side
work, business or service. ~~come~~ B3.
~~come~~ B3. ~~come~~ B3. ~~come~~ B3.
- In Comitax (-) tax on income B3.
@ B3.
- Incomer (n) a new & Comptroller
in front, ~~incomer~~ B3. ~~incomer~~ B3.
in front, ~~incomer~~ B3. ~~incomer~~ B3.
introducer ~~incomer~~ B3. ~~incomer~~ B3.
~~incomer~~ B3.
- In Coming (n) ~~in~~ coming in.
Coming in.
- In Coming by ~~in~~ coming in. ~~in~~ coming in.
Gone
(n) ~~in~~ coming in. ~~in~~ coming in.

- Incommensurable (a) having no common measure or standard of comparison.
- Incommodate (v.t.) to annoy, trouble, embarrass, hinder, disconcert, discompose.
- Incommunicative (a) incommunicative, not communicating, not sufficiently revealing.
- Incommunicodity (n) incommunicative, trouble, hindrance.
- Incommunicative unwilling to talk to, reserved, cold in manner. Incommunicable, untranslatable, not disposed to talk.
- Incomparable (a) not capable of being compared, unequalled, without parallel.
- Incomparability (n) disagreement, inconsistency, discordance.
- Incompatible (a) having no common measure or standard of comparison.
- Incompetence (n) unfitness, inability, incapacity, inadequacy.
- Incompetent (a) unfit, incapable, not qualified, fit or able, not possessed of the required qualities, lacking information.
- Incomplete (a) imperfect, lacking important parts, unfinished, roughly done, defective.
- Incompliant (a) unwilling, unwilling.
- Incomprehensible (a) ununderstandable, incomitable, incomprehensible, incomprehension, incomprehensible.
- Inconceivable (a) that cannot be imagined, inconceivable, inconceivable, inconceivable.
- Inconclusive (a) uncertain, not definitely proved or disproved, indefinite.
- Inchitely (a) unfulfilled, undeveloped, undeveloped, undeveloped.
- Incoherent (a) confused, contradictory, illogical, inconsistent, unconnected, unconnected, unconnected.
- Incongruity (a) contradiction, opposition, incongruity, incongruous, incongruous.

- Incongruous (a) not in keeping with, out of place; unsuitable, inappropriate, inconsistent, odd, e.g., ~~an old man, an old woman, a new dress, a new person, a new place, a new situation, discordant.~~
- Inconsequent (a) not logical, illogical.
- Inconsequential (a) of little value, unimportant, trifling.
- Inconsiderable (a) of small size, value or importance, pretty useless, negligible, unimportant.
- Inconsiderate (a) thoughtless, rash, lacking in consideration for others, having no feeling for others, ~~disregarding others, being indifferent to others.~~
- Inconsistency (a) want of agreement, changing nature, variability, changeability, e.g., ~~one's words and actions, one's words and thoughts, incompatible.~~
- Inconsistent (a) lacking in agreement, not in keeping with, discordant, unsuitable, illogical, e.g., ~~an old man, an old woman, a new dress, a new person, a new place, a new situation, incompatible.~~
- Inconsolable (a) grief-stricken, broken-hearted, that can't be comforted, e.g., ~~desolate, distressed, sorrowful, hopeless.~~
- In conspicuous (a) hard to notice, not prominent, not likely to be noticed, e.g., ~~a person, a place, a thing.~~
- Inconstant (a) changeable, fickle, variable, not steady, not fixed, unsure.
- Inconsummable (a) that cannot be destroyed by fire, non-flammable.
- Incontestable (a) that cannot be doubted or contradicted, indisputable, unquestionable, sure, certain, ~~absolute, beyond question, not to be denied, not to be contradicted.~~
- Incontinent (n) lack of control, restraint, e.g., ~~over food, drink, sex, money, anger, temper, speech, conduct, etc.~~
- Incontinent (a) lustful,unchaste, ~~uncontrolled, not self-controlled, given to excess, indulgent.~~
- Inconvenient (a) uncomfortable, indisputable, certain, impossible, ~~not possible, difficult, inconvenient.~~
- Incommensurate (a) want of ease or comfort, discomfort, ~~inconvenient, annoying, irksome, undesirable.~~
- Incommunicable (a) lack of comfort, ~~inconvenient, lacking in comfort, troublesome, e.g., sorrow, infidelity.~~
- Incorporation (n) unite or combine into a body, ~~of corporations, combining into one, e.g., a company, institution, organization.~~
- Incorporation (n) union, combination into one body, ~~political, e.g., coalition, political party.~~
- Incorporeal (a) immaterial, spiritual, not consisting of matter, ~~material, incorporeal, immaterial, non-physical, disembodied.~~

	389
Inculcation (n) teaching and impressing; implanting.	In debt (to) (n) position of being in debt. Lemmon (v. n. obligation, 25235. obligation; fragility; reliability as money, help etc.
Inculpate (v.t.)	In delinquency (n) lack of modesty or good manners. 63383; impulsive misconduct. 25235, misbehaviour.
Inculpable (a) blameless; faultless.	In debt (n) waiting on food bank, absence. 25235, responsibility, responsibility of course, need, unmanliness
Inculpation (v) blame; accuse. 25235. incriminate - bring into accusation. 25235, accused, accused accusing, blamed, blamed.	In debt (n) waiting for food bank, unmanliness impulsive conduct. 25235, immediate.
Inculpation (n) duty, office, obligation. 25235, 25235 moral, moral 25235, 25235 moral, 25235, 25235.	Indecision (n) hesitation, doubt, inability to decide. 25235, 25235 hesitation, indecision. 25235, 25235
Inculpant (a) a present holder of any office. 25235, 25235 of interest. 25235, 25235	In decision (a) hesitating, doubtful; warning, alarm (alarm, 25235, 25235, 25235) (hesitation)
(a) indispensable. 25235, 25235 indispensable, indispensable. irreplaceable, indispensable.	In decolorous (a) unproprietary food colourants, 25235, 25235 25235, 25235
Inculpative (v.t.) incriminate; impeach; implicate; link with culpable; impute. met or bring into danger.	In decolorous (n) unseemly Conduct, unpropriety, want of decorum. uncouth 25235, 25235, 25235 uncouth, 25235, 25235.
Incurable (a) that cannot be cured, beyond cure, irretrievable. 25235, 25235, 25235 25235, 25235, 25235	Indecisive (a) really tough, in fact, without, in reality, 25235, 25235 25235, 25235, 25235 (but) 25235, 25235, 25235
Incuriosity (a) absent-mindedness;	Indefatigable (a) tireless; unceasing; unrelenting; indefatigable; unceasing; unwearied, 25235, 25235, 25235 25235, 25235, 25235
Incuriosity (n) attack; invasion; foray, raid, incursion.	Indefatigability (n) tireless unceasing, unrelenting; indefatigable; unceasing; unwearied, 25235, 25235, 25235 25235, 25235, 25235
Incessant (a) running; in a continuous, nonstop; constant stream; 25235, 25235	Indefeasible (a) not to be taken away, unquestionable. That cannot be taken away, with no alternative. 25235, 25235, 25235 25235, 25235, 25235
Incessance (a) making attack incessantly. 25235, 25235	& 25235, 25235, 25235 25235, 25235, 25235 25235, 25235, 25235
In debt (a) owing money, indebted 25235, 25235, 25235 debt, 25235, 25235, 25235 obliged, 25235, 25235, 25235 obliged to, 25235, 25235	25235, 25235, 25235 25235, 25235, 25235 25235, 25235, 25235 25235, 25235, 25235

Indefensible (a) that cannot be defended by justified, untenable, & ~~ad hoc~~ ad hoc, ~~right~~, ~~wrong~~, ~~unfair~~, ~~unjust~~, ~~unwise~~; ~~biased~~, ~~irresponsible~~.

Indefinable (a) that cannot be explained or described (narrated) and ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~.

Indefinite (a) not clear, vague, uncertain, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~unintended~~ and intended; ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~.

Indelible (a) that cannot be erased or rubbed off; blotted out, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~unintended~~, ~~unintended~~, ~~unintentional~~, ~~unintelligent~~, ~~unintelligent~~, ~~unintelligent~~.

Indelicacy (n) immediacy, impertinence, rough nature, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~.

Indelicate (a) coarse, rough in manners, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~ and ~~uncertain~~.

Indemnification (n) protection, security, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, compensation, reparation against loss, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~.

Indemnify (v.t.) make good loss, compensate, give sum equivalent, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~unintended~~, ~~unintentional~~, ~~unintelligent~~.

Indemnity (n) compensation, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, from responsibility, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~unintended~~, ~~unintentional~~, ~~unintelligent~~. ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~unintended~~, ~~unintentional~~, ~~unintelligent~~.

Ident (→) an order for ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~ ~~expensive~~, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~expensive~~ lines – paragraphs, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~expensive~~, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~expensive~~ (notes, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~) (n.t.) ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~ notes.

Identification (n) match, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~.

Indenture (n) a legal agreement between parties, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~ ~~written~~, ~~legal~~, agreement, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~ contract.

Independent (a) freedom, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~.

Independency (n) a free country, an independent state, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~.

Independent (a) free, uncontrollable, free from rule or influence, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, depending on others unwilling to accept aid or help from others. ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~expensive~~, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~expensive~~.

(n) person not depending on another, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~.

Indescribable (a) that cannot be described, inexplicable, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~expensive~~, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~expensive~~, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~expensive~~.

Indestructible (a) that cannot be destroyed, lasting, undecaying, imperishable, enduring, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~.

Indeterminate (a) uncertain, wavering, not fixed, doubtful, indecisive, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~expensive~~, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~expensive~~.

Index (n) alphabetical list at the end of a book for reference, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~expensive~~, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~expensive~~, guiding principle, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~expensive~~.

Indicate (v.t) show, point out, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~expensive~~, bring to notice, ~~ad hoc~~, ~~arbitrary~~, ~~uncertain~~, ~~expensive~~.

- Indication (n) suggestion, claim, mark of disgrace, stigma. [B 300. affirming 23200. 23300.]
- Indication (v) pointing out, suggesting, hinting, 2300. [B 300. affirming 23200. 23300.]
- (3) in grammar the most likely state a fact. [B 300. 23200. 23300.]
- Indicator (n) a device, thing or person that points out. 2300. 23200.
- Indict (v. t.) accuse with a crime, charge with an offence. [B 300. 2300. 23200. 23300.]
- Indictable (v) chargeable with a crime. [B 300. 2300. 23200.]
- Indicter (n) one charged with a crime. [B 300. 2300. 23200.]
- Indictor (indicter) (n) one who charges with a crime. [B 300. 2300. 23200.]
- Indictment (n) charging with a crime. [B 300. 2300. 23200. 23300.]
- Indifferent (n) unconcerned, carelessness, absence of interest, apathy, nonchalance, indifference. [B 300. 2300. 23200. 23300.]
- Indifferent (v) careless, uninterested. [B 300. 2300. 23200. 23300.]
- Indifferently (adv) carelessly. [B 300. 2300. 23200. 23300.]
- Indigence (n) poverty, want, need, penury. [B 300. 2300.]
- Indigenous (a) native, belonging to the soil of one's place. [B 300. 2300.]
- Indigent (a) poor, needy. [B 300.]
- Indisposed (v) not disposed to prop up. [B 300. 2300.]
- Indisposed (v) not disposed to prop up. [B 300. 2300.]
- The right out. Dispositioned forms. upholster, [B 300.]
- Indigestible (n) that cannot be easily digested. [B 300.]
- Indigestion (n) want of digestion, difficult indigestion. [B 300.]
- Indigestive (a) suffering from want of digestion, indigestive disease. [B 300.]
- Indigo (a) disagreeable, unwholesome. [B 300.]
- Indignant (a) justly angry. [B 300.]
- Indignation (n) anger mixed with contempt. [B 300.]
- Indignity (n) insult, affront, slight, unwholesome treatment. [B 300.]
- Indigo (n) sea a deep blue dye from indigo plant, a deep blue dyestuff. [B 300.]
- Indigo Blue, deep Violet Blue. [B 300.]
- Indirect (a) not open or straightforward about about. unfair. [B 300.]
- Indiscriminate (a) haphazard, haphazard, haphazard. [B 300.]
- Indiscernible (n) that cannot be perceived or seen. [B 300.]
- Indiscipline (n) want of discipline, lack of order and regularity. [B 300.]
- Indiscret (v) imprudent, not wise, not cautious. [B 300.]
- Indiscretion (n) imprudence, a slip, a paper, thoughtlessness, want of forethought. [B 300.]
- Indiscretion (n) imprudence, a slip, a paper, thoughtlessness, want of forethought. [B 300.]

- Indiscriminate (a) making no distinction; general and indiscriminating; promiscuous. conforming indiscriminately. $\text{mB} \rightarrow \text{D} \rightarrow \text{mC}$. $\text{C} \rightarrow \text{S} \rightarrow \text{D} \rightarrow \text{mD}$
 $\text{D} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{mC}$, $\text{C} \rightarrow \text{S} \rightarrow \text{D} \rightarrow \text{mC}$
- Indiscriminatory (a) want of distinction. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$. $\text{mB} \rightarrow \text{mC}$. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B}$
- Indispensable (a) unavoidable. quite necessary or essential. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$, $\text{B} \rightarrow \text{C} \rightarrow \text{mD}$. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{mD}$. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B}$. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{D}$.
- Indisposed (a) slightly unwell, not in good health, unwell. $\text{C} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$, $\text{B} \rightarrow \text{C} \rightarrow \text{D}$ sickly.
- Indisposition (a) slight illness, ill health, ailment. $\text{C} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$, $\text{B} \rightarrow \text{C} \rightarrow \text{D}$. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{D}$. discrimination
- Indisputable (a) not controversial, unquestionable. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$, $\text{B} \rightarrow \text{C} \rightarrow \text{D}$. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{D}$.
- Indissoluble (a) inseparable, ~~that can't be divided~~ (cannot be dissolved). $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{D}$.
- Indistinct (a) not clear, obscure, mity. $\text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$ faint) not clear. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{D}$.
- Indistinctive (a) that cannot be distinguished. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$.
- Indict (v.t) write, put into words. Compose. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$, $\text{B} \rightarrow \text{C}$ to tell to dictate.
- Indictment (n) composition, writing. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{D}$.
- Indium (n) a silver-white malleable metal, a white metallic element.
- Individual (a) singly separate, isolated, not joined together. $\text{C} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$ (particularly), distinct in character, a separate entity. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{D}$. $\text{C} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$. $\text{C} \rightarrow \text{D}$.
- Individualism (a) individual, characterized. $\text{C} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$ (mC) individual, characteristic. $\text{B} \rightarrow \text{C} \rightarrow \text{D}$.
- Individuality (n) personality, $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$, $\text{B} \rightarrow \text{C} \rightarrow \text{D}$. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{D}$, distinctive. $\text{B} \rightarrow \text{C} \rightarrow \text{D}$.
- Individualist (ad) with sympathy. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$, $\text{B} \rightarrow \text{C} \rightarrow \text{D}$, $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{D}$.
- Indivisible (a) that cannot be divided, inseparable. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$, $\text{B} \rightarrow \text{C} \rightarrow \text{D}$.
- Indicable (a) uncontrollable. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$, $\text{B} \rightarrow \text{C} \rightarrow \text{D}$, $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{D}$.
- Indictment (v.t) to teach, instruct. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$, $\text{B} \rightarrow \text{C} \rightarrow \text{D}$, $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{D}$.
- Indidence (n) column, listing, extracting. $\text{B} \rightarrow \text{C} \rightarrow \text{D}$, in book. Shabbyhouse. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$, $\text{B} \rightarrow \text{C} \rightarrow \text{D}$.
- Indolent (a) idle, lazy, sluggish, inactive. $\text{B} \rightarrow \text{C} \rightarrow \text{D}$.
- Indomitable (a) unyielding, unimpeachable, unjudging. $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{B} \rightarrow \text{D}$, $\text{mC} \rightarrow \text{D}$.
- Induced (a) not able to be induced.

- Indoor (a) carried on within a house or building. (B) ^{(b) made in} ^{house or building} (C) made ⁱⁿ ^{house or building} ^{(d) made in house or building}
- Indorse (v.t) endorse, assign, writing on the back of, approve, Ranchim. ^{(a) written on the back of} ^{(b) written on the back of} ^{(c) written on the back of} ^{(d) written on the back of}
- Indorsement (n) certain, support.
- Induct (a) induction, sure, certain, undoubtedly.
- Inducted (p.p.) induced, inducted, ^{(a) induced} ^{(b) inducted} ^{(c) induced} ^{(d) induced}
- Induce (v.t) make or cause one to do, influence, urge, incite, move, persuade, influe.
- Inducement (n) persuasion, cōvocation, (B) incitement
- Induct (v.t) introduce or bring into, instill, ^{(a) introduce or bring into} ^{(b) instill} ^{(c) reason from particular to general. (D) install} ^{(E) install} ^{(F) install} ^{(G) install}
- Inductile (a) that cannot be drawn out.
- Induction (n) introduction into. ^{(A) 26 G} ^{(B) 20 A} ^{(C) 20 A} ^{(D) 15 A} ^{(E) 15 A} ^{(F) 15 A} ^{(G) 15 A}
- Indulge (v.t) gratify, give way to, yield to. ^{(A) 26 G} ^{(B) 20 A} ^{(C) 20 A} ^{(D) 15 A} ^{(E) 15 A} ^{(F) 15 A} ^{(G) 15 A}
- Indulgence (n) gratification, indulgence, ^{(A) 26 G} ^{(B) 20 A} ^{(C) 20 A} ^{(D) 15 A} ^{(E) 15 A} ^{(F) 15 A} ^{(G) 15 A}
- Indurated (a) hard, unyielding, Callous. ^{(a) hard, unyielding} ^{(b) hardened} ^{(c) hardened}
- Industrial (a) pertaining to industry or industries.
- Industrious (a) hardworking, diligent, active, industrious. ^{(a) 20 B} ^{(b) 20 C} ^{(c) 20 D} ^{(d) 20 E}
- Industry (n) diligence, steady, hard work, ^{(a) diligence} ^{(b) steady} ^{(c) hard work} ^{(d) diligence} ^{(e) steady} ^{(f) hard work}
- Indulgent (a) intoxicating, ^{(a) intoxicating} ^{(b) intoxicating} ^{(c) intoxicating} ^{(d) intoxicating} ^{(e) intoxicating} ^{(f) intoxicating} ^{(g) intoxicating}
- Indulgent (n) drunkard, ^{(a) drunkard} ^{(b) drunkard} ^{(c) drunkard} ^{(d) drunkard} ^{(e) drunkard} ^{(f) drunkard} ^{(g) drunkard}
- Indulgent (a) intoxicated, ^{(a) intoxicated} ^{(b) intoxicated} ^{(c) intoxicated} ^{(d) intoxicated} ^{(e) intoxicated} ^{(f) intoxicated} ^{(g) intoxicated}
- Indulgent (v.t) make drunk, ^{(a) make drunk} ^{(b) make drunk} ^{(c) make drunk} ^{(d) make drunk} ^{(e) make drunk} ^{(f) make drunk} ^{(g) make drunk}
- Indulgence (n) drunkenness, intoxication, state of being tipsy, drunken state. ^{(a) drunken state} ^{(b) drunken state} ^{(c) drunken state} ^{(d) drunken state} ^{(e) drunken state} ^{(f) drunken state} ^{(g) drunken state}
- Ineffable (a) beyond expression, inexpressible. ^{(a) beyond expression} ^{(b) inexpressible} ^{(c) inexpressible} ^{(d) inexpressible} ^{(e) inexpressible} ^{(f) inexpressible} ^{(g) inexpressible}
- Ineffacable (a) that cannot be erased or blotted out. ^{(a) that cannot be erased or blotted out} ^{(b) that cannot be erased or blotted out} ^{(c) that cannot be erased or blotted out} ^{(d) that cannot be erased or blotted out}
- Ineffectual (a) not having the desired result, useless. ^{(a) not having the desired result} ^{(b) useless} ^{(c) useless} ^{(d) useless} ^{(e) useless} ^{(f) useless} ^{(g) useless}
- Ineffectual (a) fruitless. ^{(a) fruitless} ^{(b) fruitless} ^{(c) fruitless} ^{(d) fruitless}
- Inefficiency (a) not having power to produce effect. ^{(a) not having power to produce effect} ^{(b) not having power to produce effect} ^{(c) not having power to produce effect}

- Inefficacy (n) failure to produce effect. @ 200 mm. 200 mm.
- Inefficient (a) unfit, unstable to do the work properly and satisfactorily. Capable (a) 200 mm. 200 mm.
- Inelegant (a) want or lack of beauty or refinement. unsightly. @ 200 mm.
- Ineligible (a) cause, make, unpublishable. @ 200 mm.
- Ineligible (a) lacking in refinement or style. @ 200 mm. 200 mm.
- Inert (a)呆滞的, @ 200 mm. 200 mm. awkward, ungraceful and unpublishable, unfriendly meeting. @ 200 mm. 200 mm.
- Ineligible (a) unfit for election, not suitable for choice, unsuitable. @ 200 mm. 200 mm. nominate. @ 200 mm. 200 mm.
- Inert (a) unsuitable, unfit, unsatisfactory, silly or foolish, @ 200 mm. out of place. @ 200 mm. absurd non-motivated, non-vital. @ 200 mm.
- Inequitable (n) unfairness, inequality. @ 200 mm. 200 mm. absurdly @ 200 mm. 200 mm.
- Inequitable (a) unequal. @ 200 mm.
- Inequality (n) difference, diversity, unevenness, irregularity, @ 200 mm. 200 mm. @ 200 mm. 200 mm. lack of equality. @ 200 mm.
- Inequitable (a) unjust, unfair. @ 200 mm.
- Inertial (a) unable to be moved out or completely destroyed. @ 200 mm. 200 mm. @ 200 mm. @ 200 mm. incapable of being rooted out.
- Inertial machine has power to do helpless only sluggish, lazy work. @ 200 mm. 200 mm. @ 200 mm. 200 mm.
- Inertial, powerless, inactive, inactive, lifeless, motionless.
- Inertia (n) inactivity. @ 200 mm. 200 mm.
- tendency to continue in a given state, preserving equilibrium. @ 200 mm. 200 mm.
- Incapable (a) unavoidable, @ 200 mm. 200 mm.
- Incessant (a) uninterrupted and vital. @ 200 mm. 200 mm. indispensible @ 200 mm. 200 mm.
- Inchinelike (a) too fidgety, @ 200 mm. 200 mm. @ 200 mm. 200 mm. @ 200 mm. 200 mm. @ 200 mm. 200 mm.
- Inevitable (a) sure to happen, unavoidable. @ 200 mm. 200 mm. (inevitable) @ 200 mm. 200 mm. inevitable. @ 200 mm.
- Inexact (a) incorrect, inaccurate. @ 200 mm.
- Inexcusable (a) unpardonable, @ 200 mm. 200 mm. @ 200 mm. 200 mm.
- Inexhaustible (a) not able to be exhausted or emptied, unfailing, limitless. @ 200 mm. 200 mm. @ 200 mm. 200 mm.
- Inexorable (a) unwilling, @ 200 mm. 200 mm. unwilling, @ 200 mm. 200 mm. unwilling, @ 200 mm. 200 mm.

Inexpedient (a) unsuitable to/t occasion, undesirable, injurious m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.	Infelicitous (a) incapable of honor, freedom from error, unerring -ature, amazementable. m@ 25 m. m.
Inexpensive (a) not costly, cheap costing little. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.	Infallible (a) free from error, incapacity free from error, not making mistake,erring errorless, errorless, errorless errorless errorless errorless
Inexperience (a) want of experience to lack of knowledge attained m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.	Infirmious (a) ill-famed infirm abominable, of very bad repute, shameful (ad) scandalous, Vile disgraceful (ad) (ad) (ad) (ad) (ad) m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.
Inexpert (a) unskilled now m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.	Infamy (n) ill-fame, scandal m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.
Inexplicable (a) ^{full explanation} that cannot be explained or described, m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.	Infancy (n) early childhood m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.
Inexplicable (a) that cannot be explained or described, m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.	Infant (n) a very young child m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.
Inexplicable (a) that cannot be explained or described, m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.	Infant (n) princess of Spain m@ 25 m.
Inexplicable (a) that cannot be explained or described, m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.	Infanticide (n) murder of an infant, child m@ 25 m. killing a mulatto infant.
Inexplicable (a) that cannot be explained or described, m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.	Infantile (a) of an infant, like m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.
Inexplicable (a) that cannot be explained or described, m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.	Infantry (n) foot soldiers, soldiers in military units that fight on feet. m@ 25 m.
Inexplicable (a) that cannot be explained or described, m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.	Infatuate (v; t) inflame with foolish love or passion. cf. cf. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.
Inexplicable (a) that cannot be explained or described, m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.	Infatuated (a) inflamed with passion m@ 25 m.
Inexplicable (a) that cannot be explained or described, m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.	Infatuation (n) foolish passion. m@ 25 m. m@ 25 m.

Infeasibility (n) impossibility. 396
impossibility, impracticability; unfeasible.
e.g. @ 200.

Infeasible (a) impossible, impracticable.
e.g. @ 200.

Infect (v.t) transmit or spread with
disease germs. e.g. @ 200. Contagious
e.g. @ 200.

Infected (a) tainted or spread
e.g. @ 200, unhygienic.

Infection (n) Contagion, spread
of disease. e.g. @ 20. Cross
contamination. Contagion is contagious.

Infectious (a) spreading, contagious,
pathological. e.g. @ 200.

Inferiority (a) want of beauty, fitness

In felicitous (a) unhappy,;
unfortunate. fit @ 200.
misfortune. g. @ 200.

In felicity (n) unhappiness,
misfortune. g. @ 200, misfortune.

Infer (v.t) Conclude, infer deduced
gather or draw conclusion from
facts by reasoning. e.g. @ 200.
to deduce, infer.

Inference (n) Conclusion from
falling facts, deduction. e.g. @ 200.
no. agree. e.g. @ 200. to deduce,
infer.

Inferrible (a) deducible.

Inferior (a) lower, inferior, rank
poor, unequal. e.g. @ 200. to infer.
(n) a person of lower status,
a subordinate. e.g. @ 200.
to deduce, infer.

Inferiority (n) low status,
poor, unequal. e.g. @ 200.

Infernal (a) hellish, fiery,
diabolical. diabolical, belonging
to the lower regions, infernal,
damnable. e.g. @ 200. antagonistic.

Inferno (n) hellish region, hellish noise.
Infernal (a) horrid, infernal, chthonian
horrid, infernal, hellish.

Infect (v.t) annoy, trouble harass,
infect, annoy. e.g. @ 200. Infestation
is a place in a building or house
overrun. Catch hell fire. to plague.

Infestation (n) infestation, vexation
annoyance. e.g. @ 200.

Infidel (n) a non-believer esp.
in other religion. sceptic, non.
christian, nonbeliever.

Infidelity (n) unfaithfulness.
nonbeliever with respect to
religion. infidelity, disbelief.

Infiltrate (v.t) infiltrate in,
penetrate slowly. e.g. @ 200. to
penetrate, infiltrate.

Infiltration (n) penetration,
spreading or entry of persons or
things, or any material or deposit
through entering slowly.

Infinite (a) unmeasured. Very
large, immense, without limit
limitless, boundless, endless,
eternal, boundless, infinite.

Infinitesimal (a) very, very
small, minute, microscopic,
minuscule, infinitesimal, min.
Goddess, extremely small.

Infinitive (a) unlimited. no limit.
no limit. @ 200. (n) a verb form
unlimited by person or number
e.g. @ 200.

Infinitude (n) boundlessness
no limit, no end, infinite, without
limits, boundless.

Infinite (n) limitless, no limit.
no limit, unlimited extent or
number.

Infirm (a) weak, unwell, body or health. $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$ (unstable),
 inflexible $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 Infirmary (n) a hospital,
 a home for the sick $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$.

Infirmity (n) weak/invalid.
 sickliness $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 unhealthiness, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 defect $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$.

Infect (v. t) impress, as $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, insert $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, fix $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$ cause to burn.

Inflame (v. t) light up, kindle,
 set on fire. $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, excite $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 raise passion or feeling $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, raise to feverish
 heat, encourage in a bad way
 incite, enrage $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$.

Inflammable (c) easily catch fire, caught on fire, easily
 & quickly燃えやすい, 燃え
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$ (readymade)
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, excitable, easily
 raised to passion, excited
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$.

Inflammation (n) redness,
 painful swelling $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, often
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$ of $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$

Inflammatory (c) causing
 rise to swelling with pain $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 exciting, leading to anger, passion
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 excitability $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$.

Inflate (v. t) blow out to swell,
 puff up by blowing air into,
 make to expand or distend,
 make to swell by filling with
 air or gas. $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$ or increase the normal
 value of currency. $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$ or puff up with pride
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 Inflated (a) puffed up with
 air, gas or pride. $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$.

Inflation (n) abnormal increase
 of currency, price or pride. $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$.

Inflating (v. t) inflate $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$

Inflexible (v. t) bend or curve $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 change the form of words to show
 grammatical relations,
 conjugate, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, modulate $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$.

Inflexion (n) bent, curve $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, grammatical changes
 in the form of words. $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 declension, voice modulation.

Inflexible (a) unyieldable $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 unyielding $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 rigid, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 unwilling to change $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 firm, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$.

Inflexion (n) bending, curvature
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, deviation $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$.

Inflexible (v. t) to impose on subject
 to, lay on, deal forcibly. $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$, $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$,
 $\text{B} \text{G} \text{B} \text{G}$.

Inflammation (n) inflammation of
furnishments. Bengal. 18/18.
trouble nyo. 20/20 & 21/21.

Hard expenditure (n) penury

Inflammable (n) flameable
obj 27/27. obj 28/28 and
obj 29/29. method of flammability.

Influence (v.t) exercise power
over, induce, persuad. 21/21.
(obj 22/22. 23/23. 24/24)
25/25. 26/26. effect exercised
attract 27/27. 28/28. 29/29.
20/20. 21/21. 22/22. 23/23. 24/24
25/25. 26/26. 27/27. 28/28. 29/29.
influence nyo. no alternative
obj 20/20. 21/21. 22/22. 23/23.
24/24. 25/25. 26/26. 27/27. 28/28.
29/29. 30/30. Control.

Indemnity (n) security, assurance.

Influential (a) having influence,
powerful, influential. 22/22.
23/23. 24/24. 25/25.

Influenza (n) a Contagious
disease with severe cold, high
temperature, great weakness of
body. 26/26. 27/27. 28/28. 29/29.
20/20. 21/21. 22/22. 23/23.
fever 24/24. 25/25. 26/26.
epidemic disease.

Influx (n) inflow of people
having stream to stream 20/20.
21/21. 22/22. 23/23. 24/24.

Influx (n) accruing 25/25.

Infold (v.t) envelope, wrap up
inwardly, enclose suddenly
26/26. 27/27. 28/28.

Informal (v.t) let know till
29/29. 30/30. teach nyo. 21/21.

Informal (a) not according
to set form. unusual,
unorthodox, unconventional

Informal (a) informal, unoffical
obj 20/20. 21/21. 22/22.
23/23. 24/24. 25/25. 26/26.
informal form, irregular.

Informant (n) one who gives
information. 20/20 and 21/21
22/22. 23/23 and 24/24.
Informant (n) knowledg. of
min. person need information
25/25.

Information (a) containing
information. knowledge
finding nyo. 20/20

Information (a) knowledge
information learned 20/20

Informant (n) accusee 20/20.
21/21. 22/22. 23/23. 24/24
25/25. 26/26. 27/27. 28/28.

Informant (n) under belief
20/20. 21/21. 22/22.

Infraction (n) breaching of rule
infringement Violation, breach
of rules. 20/20.

Infrequency (n) rarely, infrequent
obj 20/20. 21/21. 22/22.

Infrequent (a) not happening often
rare, 20/20. 21/21. 22/22.

Infrequent (v.t) breach, Violate,
transgress, mostly breaking
20/20. 21/21. 22/22. 23/23.
24/24. 25/25. 26/26.

Infrastructure (a) Violation
break, transgression 20/20.
encroachments 20/20.

Infrastructure (a) faultless 20/20.

Infuriate (v.t) make angry, encourage
madness, fill with strong
anger 20/20. 21/21. 22/22.
23/23. 24/24. 25/25.

Infuse (v.t) until 20/20
21/21. 22/22. 23/23. 24/24.
fire nyo. steep liquid
Extract 20/20. 21/21. 22/22.
Extract 20/20. 21/21. 22/22.

- Ingenuity (a) inventiveness, originality. ^{unpleasant for teamwork.}
 Infusion (n) liquid extract
 of medicine or herbs. ^{act of infusing.} ^{at 200. 200. 200.}
 @ 200. mixture @ 200.
 Ingathering (n) crops gathered
 @ 200. 200. 200. harvest,
 @ 200. skillful.
 Ingenious (a) clever in inventing,
 clever inventive, original,
 @ 200. @ 200. 200.
 @ 200. inventive 200 200 200
 Ingenuity (a) cleverness, originality,
 originality, @ 200.
 @ 200. inventiveness,
 @ 200.
 Ingenious (a) open, frank,
 also, candid, sincere, innocent,
 @ 200. 200. 200.
 @ 200. 200. 200.
 Ingenuous (a) ill-famed, evil
 names dishonorable, unprincipled,
 renowned @ 200. 200. 200.
 and @ 200. @ 200. 200.
 @ 200. 200. mean,
 low @ 200. @ 200.
 Infusing (n) entrance, ingress
 @ 200. 200. 200. right
 @ 200. entrance @ 200.
 Ingot (n) mass of moulded
 metal 200 200 200
 block of cast metal)
 Infraim (a) deeply rooted,
 fixed firmly @ 200. 200.
 @ 200. 200. worked in 200 200
 @ 200. 200 200.
 Ingrate (n) ingratiate (from
 180) 200 200 200.
 Ingratiate (V.t) get into the
 favour of, court, bring one
 into favour with another,
 influence. ^{at 200. 200. 200.}
 @ 200. 200. 200. 200. 200.
- Ingratitude (n) thanklessness.
 lack of regard of the ingratiator
 @ 200. 200. 200.
 Ingratitude (n) element of Cupid
 part of a thing, component element,
 element of, posing a whole,
 part. constituent factor, element
 @ 200. 200. 200.
 Ingrate (n) entrap, entangle
 @ 200. 200. 200.
 Ingrate (v.t) swallow, engross.
 @ 200.
 Inhabit (V.t) live in, occupy,
 dwell in, settle down. ^{at 200. 200.}
 @ 200.
 Inhabitable (a) fit for dwelling in
 @ 200. 200.
 Inhabitant (n) dweller, resident
 @ 200. 200.
 Inhabitancy
 Inhabitation (n) act of living in
 @ 200. 200. 200. place of living
 @ 200. 200. 200.
 Inhalation (n) act of breathing in
 @ 200. 200. 200.
 Inhale (V.t) draw in. ^{at 200. 200.}
 @ 200. 200. take in, inhale
 @ 200. 200.
 Inhaler (n) apparatus for inhaling
 @ 200. 200.
 Inhale (V.t) draw in, take in
 Inharmonious (a) not harmonious,
 disordant, discordant. ^{at 200. 200.}
 @ 200. 200. 200. 200. 200.
 Inhere (V.) stick firmly @ 200.
 @ 200. 200.
 Inherent (a) natural, inborn
 innate, native. ^{at 200. 200.}
 Inherit (V.t) receive as heir from some
 one, offspring from parents or forefathers.
 receive or possess something by will or legal
 succession, inheritance, ancestor, forefather
 or parent. ^{at 200. 200. 200.}
 @ 200. 200. 200. 200. 200.

Inheritance (n) 1. esp. for property
of equal 5 got legally by birth.
2. n. (1) the right of a person
to receive what is inherited,
heritable, inheritable property.
Inheritor (n) heir or successor.
Inhibit (v.t.) hinder, prohibit,
check, restrain, foiled. defining Senses
of 1. (1) to prohibit, restrain.
Inhibition (n) prohibition, etc.
Inhospitable (a) not friendly,
affording no shelter, unfriendly,
uninviting. defining Senses
of 1. (1) unfriendly, uninviting.
Inhospitality (n) lack of
hospitality. defining Senses
of 1. (1) unfriendly, uninviting.
Inhuman (a) brutal, beastly;
unfeeling, barbarous. cruel,
fierce. defining Senses
of 1. (1) unfeeling, etc.
Inhumane (a) unkind. Below
Senses, (2) at inhumane, etc.,
uncompassionate.
Inhumanity (n) lack of人性, cruelty,
cruelty. defining Senses
of 1. (1) lack of人性, etc.
Inhumanitarian (n) burial etc. defining
Senses, (2) bury, etc. defining
Senses, (3) etc. defining
Senses, (4) bury, etc. defining
Senses, (5) etc. defining
Inimical (a) unfriendly, hostile,
hostile, unfriendly, opposed, antagonistic,
etc. defining Senses
of 1. (1) unfriendly, etc.
Inevitable (a) that cannot be avoided
i.e. -guaranteed, unavoidable, purposeful,
etc. Opposite: improbable, non-necessary,
etc. Below: inevitable, non-necessary,
etc. (1) see up beyond
inevitability.

2400
Iniquitous (a) unjust or p/c
abused, wicked & depraved,
wicked, unrighteous, Criminal
Below Senses, (1).
Iniquity (n) sinfulness, injustice
unjust, wickedness, ^{immoral},
unjust, wickedness, ^{immoral},
unrighteous, Crime, Sin, etc.
Initial (A) first, beginning,
beginning, at the beginning,
at the start, etc. defining
Senses, (1) to first letter
before a person's name,
a letter or has before appears
a forename or surname begin
first letter of a word.
Initiate (v.t.) acquaint with the
informal, begin, instruct,
etc. defining, etc. defining
introduce into a secret society
by set rights, etc. defining
Senses, (2) to introduce
into a secret society, etc.
Initiation (n) act of initiating,
ceremony, beginning, ^{ceremony}
definition, beginning, ^{ceremony}
Initiative (n) first step,
start, beginning, ability to
take first step, etc. defining,
Senses, (1) below, (2)
etc. defining, first, ^{ceremony},
etc. defining.
Initiator (n) person initiating,
legislator, leader, ^{ceremony},
etc. defining, etc.
Injunct (v.t.) force to submit
admit into the body, bring into
esp. a legal sense, to command
submit to, to command, etc.
Injunction (n) act of injuncting,
command, etc. defining
Injudical (a) illegal, unjudicial,
etc. though not illegal, unjudicial, etc.

- Injudicious (adj) judgment unwise or wrong; ^{sight sign;}
 Injunction (n) order, command, ^{to inform anglican}
 mandate, preventing or stopping ^{members}
 order, legal order to do or not to do ^{sight knowledge, Vagabide}
 prohibition order. @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms
 22, reading of Act.
 Injunction (n) harm, hurt, downing,
 damage, discredit, evil. ^{influence}
 damage, discredit, evil. ^{influence}
 Injured (v.t.) harmed, hurt. @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms
 22, reading of Act. @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms
 22, reading of Act.
 Injuries (n) harmful effects,
 loss, not @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms damage, ^{influence}
 (losses) suffering.
 Injustice (n) unjust act, lack
 of fairness, ^{influence} violation
 of right, ^{influence} unfairness.
 Injury (n) harm, hurt. @C¹⁹⁵⁰
 ms, damage, discredit, ^{influence}
 damage, malice.
 Ink (n) fine colored fluid
 used in writing or painting
 @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms 22, reading of Act.
 mark with ink. @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms 22, reading of Act.
 @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms 22, reading of Act.
 Inkstand
 Ink bottle (n) ink pot a vessel for
 holding ink & @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms 22, reading of Act.
 Ink holder (n) a box used in older
 days to hold ink.
 Inkstand (n) stand for ink bottle
 with pen tray. @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms 22, reading of Act.
 Inkwell (n) ink pot filled in the
 dark. @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms 22, reading of Act.
 a container for ink.
- Inkle (n) a thin ^{sight sign;}
 woven slight knitting, ^{influence}
 embroidery, ms 22, reading of Act.
 Inland (n) interior part of a
 country. @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms 22, reading of Act.
 remote from sea. @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms 22, reading of Act.
 (influence) ^{influence} (a) remote from
 sea. @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms 22, reading of Act.
 a place, situated on an inland
 river or lake. ^{influence} (b) situated in
 an inland region. (c) within a
 country ^{influence} (d).
 Inland (v.t.) laid in set into bed
 inserted. @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms 22, reading of Act.
 Inlay (n) ^{influence} (a) laid in set into bed
 (b) ^{influence} (c) ^{influence} (d)
 Inlet (n) narrow bay, creek. ^{influence}
 narrow bay, creek. @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms 22, reading of Act.
 inlet, ^{influence} (b) inlet, ^{influence} (c), ^{influence} (d).
 Inmate (n) one of the occupants of
 a house, prison or hospital, fellow-
 occupant, ^{influence} (a) @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms 22, reading of Act.
 (b) @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms 22, reading of Act., one who resides
 in the same house.
 In Memoriam (n) something
 erected or a poem composed
 in memory of a person. @C¹⁹⁵⁰ ms 22, reading of Act.
 Inmost (a) most interior, ^{sight sign;}
 innermost, ^{influence} (b) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (c) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (d) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (e) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (f) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (g) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (h) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (i) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (j) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (k) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (l) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (m) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (n) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (o) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (p) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (q) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (r) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (s) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (t) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (u) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (v) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (w) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (x) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (y) most inner, ^{influence}
 innermost, ^{influence} (z) most inner, ^{influence}

Innu-rate (V.t) make Vicorous,
unholy ən'holi ən'holi, over əv'ər
əv'ər, stimulate əm'stəl'eyt əm'stəl'eyt,
ɔ'məl'eyt əm'ləl'eyt

Inning (n) a team turn or time of
batting in certain games like cricket
ə'nɪŋ ə'nɪŋ, turn ərnt

Innings (n) last & reclaim from
the sea. ə'nɪŋz ə'nɪŋz ə'nɪŋz

Innocence (n) -y. freedom from
guilt, harmlessness, stainlessness
ɪn'ɒsəns ən'ɒsəns ən'ɒsəns ən'ɒsəns
ə'nɒsəns, ə'nɒsəns, simplicity
ə'nɒsəns, purity

Innocent (a) not guilty, free from
moral wrong, harmless, not
responsible, ə'nɒsənt ə'nɒsənt, ə'nɒsənt
Simple hearted ə'nɒsənt ə'nɒsənt
(b) a simple person as contrasted

Innocuous (a) harmless, not
injurious, innocent ə'nɒsəs
ə'nɒsəs, ə'nɒsəs. ə'nɒsəs, ə'nɒsəs
ə'nɒsəs, ə'nɒsəs, not hurtful.

Innominate (V.t) make change
bring in something new, make
new, renew, alter. ə'nməneɪt
ə'nməneɪt ə'nməneɪt ə'nməneɪt
ə'nməneɪt ə'nməneɪt ə'nməneɪt
intend, nominate, nominate

Innovation (n) new change,
renewal, alteration. ə'nməneɪʃn
ə'nməneɪʃn ə'nməneɪʃn ə'nməneɪʃn
ə'nməneɪʃn ə'nməneɪʃn ə'nməneɪʃn
and restores novelty.

Innoxious (a) innocent, harmless
ə'nɒsəsəs ə'nɒsəsəs

Innumerate (a) indirect, collusive
Lent, indisposition, amount
- remark which does not affect
ə'nʌm'reɪt ə'nʌm'reɪt ə'nʌm'reɪt
ə'nʌm'reɪt ə'nʌm'reɪt

Innumerable (a) Very many, un-
countable, uncountable ə'nʌm'reɪbəl
ə'nʌm'reɪbəl ə'nʌm'reɪbəl

Innutrition (-) want of enough
nutritious food, starvation.

Inobligement (-) inaction, inability,
failure to obey, make no use of
Inobligement (-) inaction, inability,
failure to obey, make no use of
Inobligement (-) inaction, inability,

Inoculate (V.t) inject virus of a
disease to reprogram against future
attack. ə'nɒk'yuleɪt ə'nɒk'yuleɪt
ə'nɒk'yuleɪt ə'nɒk'yuleɪt ə'nɒk'yuleɪt

Incommunicability, inaction, inability,
Incommunicability, inaction, inability,

Incommunicability, inaction, inability
of disease from the body. ə'nɒk'yuleɪt
ə'nɒk'yuleɪt ə'nɒk'yuleɪt ə'nɒk'yuleɪt

Inconveniences (a) having no small
@ and sensible.

Inoffensive (a) harmless ə'nɒf'ves ə'nɒf'ves
unobjectionable, not causing
annoyance, ə'nɒf'ves ə'nɒf'ves

Inopportune (a) not well-timed,
not appropriate. ə'nɒp'trənəs ə'nɒp'trənəs
ə'nɒp'trənəs ə'nɒp'trənəs ə'nɒp'trənəs

Inopportune (a) not fit to the occasion,
unsuitable, not done at the proper
time. ə'nɒp'trənəs ə'nɒp'trənəs, ə'nɒp'trənəs
ə'nɒp'trənəs, ə'nɒp'trənəs, ə'nɒp'trənəs

Inordinate (a) Very great, excessive,
extraordinary, immoderate,
excessive, ə'nɔ:dɪnət ə'nɔ:dɪnət

Inorganic (a) having no life organs,
macro ə'nɔ:gɪk ə'nɔ:gɪk
macro ə'nɔ:gɪk ə'nɔ:gɪk
macro ə'nɔ:gɪk ə'nɔ:gɪk
macro ə'nɔ:gɪk ə'nɔ:gɪk

Inorganic (a) having no life organs,
macro ə'nɔ:gɪk ə'nɔ:gɪk
macro ə'nɔ:gɪk ə'nɔ:gɪk
macro ə'nɔ:gɪk ə'nɔ:gɪk
macro ə'nɔ:gɪk ə'nɔ:gɪk

Inordinate (a) very great, excessive,
extraordinary, immoderate,
excessive, ə'nɔ:dɪnət ə'nɔ:dɪnət

Inorganic (a) having no life organs,
macro ə'nɔ:gɪk ə'nɔ:gɪk
macro ə'nɔ:gɪk ə'nɔ:gɪk
macro ə'nɔ:gɪk ə'nɔ:gɪk
macro ə'nɔ:gɪk ə'nɔ:gɪk

Inobligation (V.i) Come in close touch
- contact with. ə'nɒblɪg'eɪʃn
ə'nɒblɪg'eɪʃn ə'nɒblɪg'eɪʃn
ə'nɒblɪg'eɪʃn ə'nɒblɪg'eɪʃn
ə'nɒblɪg'eɪʃn ə'nɒblɪg'eɪʃn

Inobligation (V.i) Close Contact
- touch margins. ə'nɒblɪg'eɪʃn

Inobligation (V.i) Close Contact
- touch margins. ə'nɒblɪg'eɪʃn

24.9.3. related
In-patient (n) a patient kept in
the hospital for treatment, esp. if
and not recovering from ill health
but living in hospital.

Inquest (n) a lawful enquiry made
when a person's death is due to disease
of unknown cause, or as a result
of an accident or homicide, or
legal enquiry conducted when a
person's death is due to an accident or
unknown cause, may also be
made by a coroner's inquest.

Inquisitorial (n) and (adj), unscrupulous
and unfair, esp. of a judge, in their
method.

Inquire (v. t.) ask or make research
into, examine, inspect, inquire
ask, question, interrogate. Θ to
investigate, examine

Inquiry (n) asking, seeking, inquiring
inquisitive, Θ to inquire, Θ to ask
 Θ to demand, questioning, Θ to examine.

Inquisitor (n) a person who makes
an official enquiry, Θ to inquire
 Θ to demand, Θ to question, Θ to demand
examination, Θ to inquire.

Inquisition (n) search and/or
official enquiry, Θ to inquire
 Θ to demand, Θ to question, Θ to demand
for putting down heresy, Θ to inquire
and/or demand, Θ to demand
examination, Θ to inquire.

Inquisitive (n) Very Curious,
prying, Θ to demand, Θ to inquire.

Inquisitorial (n) great curiosity,
 Θ to demand, Θ to inquire.

Inroad (n) sudden attack of
invasion, raid, foray and
 Θ to demand, Θ to inquire
encroachment, Θ to inquire.

Insectarium (n) unhealthy,
inhabited, Θ to demand, Θ to inquire,

of unbound mind.
Insane (a), mentally deranged,
out of one's mind, nonsensical,
mad, lunatic. Θ to demand, Θ to inquire
 Θ to demand, Θ to inquire, Θ to inquire.

Insane (n) madhouse, lunacy.
 Θ to demand, Θ to inquire, Θ to inquire.

Insatiable (a) that cannot be satisfied
greedy, voracious, Θ to demand,
 Θ to inquire, Θ to inquire,
incapable being satisfied.

Insatiable (n) madman, lunatic,
 Θ to demand, unhealthy, Θ to inquire,
likely to spread disease. Θ to demand.

Insatiation (n) unhealthy condition
or state of mind, Θ to demand.

Insatiate (v. t) greedy, gluttonous.

Inscribe (v. t) cut in or write on,
engrave, mark on, Θ to demand,
carve out of, delineate, represent
describe a small circle within a
large circle or around margin of
each word, Θ to demand,
write in on.

Inscription (n) writing, words
inscribed or engraved, carvings,
 Θ to demand, Θ to inquire,
 Θ to inquire.

Inscrutable (a) that cannot be
searched into, beyond understanding,
unintelligible, inscrutable,
mysterious, Θ to demand,
obscure, Θ to inquire, Θ to inquire.

Insect (n) a tiny creature with
a black home, an insectivorous
small creature usually with six feet
or body divided into sections. Θ to
 Θ to demand, Θ to inquire, Θ to demand
 Θ to demand, Θ to inquire, Θ to inquire.

Insecticide (n) a insect destroying
preparation or substance for killing
insects. Θ to demand, Θ to inquire,
 Θ to demand, Θ to inquire.

Insemination (n) feeding on insects,
insects in insectifuge.

Insectivores (a) animal living on insects, insect-eating animals.
G.M. 2002@msrtaoh.com 98868.
098868064.

Insects were (n) one of the families
of insect-eating animals.

Insecure (a) unsafe, risky, dangerous
not firm, shaky, unstable
unreliable, uncertain, unreliable,
unstable, unpredictable, uncertain

Insecurity (b) Risk, want of
firmness, unsteady, B/Broad
unsafe, unreliable, unstable,

In seminate (V. t.) sow, scatter, around, around, make present artificially, introduce into Δ or Δ around the other varieties.

Indemnate (a) having no compensation
the time cause damage, comis
and so on, stipid, related, impulsive
dull, dim, g-^o, older, I'm, tenth
by command.

Intensibility (2) want of fuliginous
smoke in Dense smoke
Consciousness, Awareness, Conscious
ability, Awareness

Inseminile (α) to be small to be perceived by senses, imperceptible.
unconscious, unconsciousness, inapplicable, non-existent.

In sensitive (a) not responsive
not responsive to having
feeling for fine things, costs time

3-10-22-07 without transcription.

Inseparable (as indissolubly, etc.)
cannot be parted. ~~so~~ (not)
immovable (e.g., copy).

494 ^{to put in}
Insert (V, t) place within
among other things factor put in
~~as you see fit.~~ ~~as you see fit~~ ~~as you see fit~~
~~as you see fit.~~ ~~as you see fit~~ ~~as you see fit~~,
~~as you see fit.~~ ~~as you see fit~~ ~~as you see fit~~,
~~as you see fit.~~ ~~as you see fit~~ ~~as you see fit~~,
~~as you see fit.~~ ~~as you see fit~~ ~~as you see fit~~.

Insertion (∞) act of inserting
thing inserted. ∞ ∞
new mark. ∞ ∞ the adjustment
 ∞ ∞ .

Inset (V.C) cut in, pin flat. 2000
2000 C 10000. 2000

Inshore (ad) near to the shore
B. 200 mm. D. 100 mm.

Inside (in) interior part of Bone
non-med (Bone, med., (ad) in the
interior part Bone and ordinary

Involves [at the various by, wily, deceitful, crafty,巧妙的, 虚伪的, secret, 秘密的, designing.

Incidousness (n) deficit teaching
of memory as a secret. Ciss. ey. m.

Insight (n) thrown or deep Knowledge
of something, understanding of a
rich meaning, intuition of real nature
of a thing] mental Vision.
~~of mind~~, ~~comprehension~~ ~~intuition~~

Insignia (2) pl. eagles or signs
of the arm - office is at BOSTON,
Mass (3, 2) and (3, 1) -
at 50 Cornhill, Boston.

Insignificance (2) unimportant
trivially, not big, worthless
mess, smallness, ignominy.

Insignificant (α) in potential
with this, time, life (P_{22}),
~~so~~ \rightarrow Entropy (P_{22}).
mean plus @ ≈ 20 .

Inbittered (v. t.) ~~verb~~ ^{verb} ~~verb~~ ^{verb}
bittered, ^{bittered} ~~bittered~~, ^{bittered} ~~bittered~~
~~bittered~~ ^{bittered} ~~bittered~~, ^{bittered} ~~bittered~~
~~bittered~~ ^{bittered} ~~bittered~~, ^{bittered} ~~bittered~~

Inscrupulous (a) want of scruples
negligent, ^{negligent} ~~negligent~~, ^{negligent} ~~negligent~~
~~negligent~~ ^{negligent} ~~negligent~~, ^{negligent} ~~negligent~~

Inscrutable (v. t.) ^{verb} ~~verb~~ ^{verb}
~~verb~~ ^{verb} ~~verb~~ ^{verb}

Inscrutability (n) ^{noun} ~~noun~~
hindering at a given moment
obscured, ^{obscured} ~~obscured~~, ^{obscured} ~~obscured~~
^{obscured} ~~obscured~~

Inscrupulous (a) ^{adjective} ~~adjective~~
flawless, ^{flawless} ~~flawless~~, ^{flawless} ~~flawless~~
taste or pleasure, ^{taste} ~~taste~~
^{pleasure} ~~pleasure~~, ^{pleasure} ~~pleasure~~
lifeless, ^{lifeless} ~~lifeless~~, ^{lifeless} ~~lifeless~~

Inscrutability (v. t.) ^{verb} ~~verb~~ ^{verb}
denied strongly, ^{denied} ~~denied~~, ^{denied} ~~denied~~
impugned, ^{impugned} ~~impugned~~, ^{impugned} ~~impugned~~
^{impugned} ~~impugned~~, ^{impugned} ~~impugned~~

Inscrutability (n) ^{noun} ~~noun~~
urgency, ^{urgency} ~~urgency~~, ^{urgency} ~~urgency~~

Inscrutability (a) ^{adjective} ~~adjective~~
perplexing, ^{perplexing} ~~perplexing~~, ^{perplexing} ~~perplexing~~
^{perplexing} ~~perplexing~~, ^{perplexing} ~~perplexing~~

Inscrutability (v. t.) ^{verb} ~~verb~~ ^{verb}
denied, ^{denied} ~~denied~~, ^{denied} ~~denied~~
^{denied} ~~denied~~, ^{denied} ~~denied~~

Inscrutability (n) ^{noun} ~~noun~~
grasping, ^{grasping} ~~grasping~~, ^{grasping} ~~grasping~~
indomitable, ^{indomitable} ~~indomitable~~, ^{indomitable} ~~indomitable~~

Inscrutability (a) ^{adjective} ~~adjective~~
overbearing, ^{overbearing} ~~overbearing~~, ^{overbearing} ~~overbearing~~
overbold, ^{overbold} ~~overbold~~, ^{overbold} ~~overbold~~

495

Inscrutability (a) ^{adjective} ~~adjective~~
overbearing, ^{overbearing} ~~overbearing~~, ^{overbearing} ~~overbearing~~
overbold, ^{overbold} ~~overbold~~, ^{overbold} ~~overbold~~
overbold, ^{overbold} ~~overbold~~, ^{overbold} ~~overbold~~

Inscrutability (a) ^{adjective} ~~adjective~~
unable to dissolve
unexplainable, ^{unexplainable} ~~unexplainable~~, ^{unexplainable} ~~unexplainable~~
unexplainable, ^{unexplainable} ~~unexplainable~~, ^{unexplainable} ~~unexplainable~~
unexplainable, ^{unexplainable} ~~unexplainable~~, ^{unexplainable} ~~unexplainable~~

Inscrutability (n) ^{noun} ~~noun~~
disease of the planet

Inscrutability (n) ^{noun} ~~noun~~
examination official, ^{examination} ~~examination~~
examination, ^{examination} ~~examination~~, ^{examination} ~~examination~~
examination, ^{examination} ~~examination~~, ^{examination} ~~examination~~

Inscrutability (n) ^{noun} ~~noun~~
examination official, ^{examination} ~~examination~~
examination, ^{examination} ~~examination~~, ^{examination} ~~examination~~
examination, ^{examination} ~~examination~~, ^{examination} ~~examination~~

Inscrutability (n) ^{noun} ~~noun~~
inspiration, ^{inspiration} ~~inspiration~~, ^{inspiration} ~~inspiration~~
inspiration, ^{inspiration} ~~inspiration~~, ^{inspiration} ~~inspiration~~
inspiration, ^{inspiration} ~~inspiration~~, ^{inspiration} ~~inspiration~~

Inspire (v.t) inhale, breathe in,
so as to put spirit or impulsion
into or with spirit. ~~so as to make~~
so as to make, cause.
so as to make, induce, feel
by supernatural power of
agency. @~~so as to make~~

Inspirit (v.t) encourage, corroborate,
so as to confirm, corroborate.

Inkessate (v.t) Condense, thicken
so as to do so. 28326.02

Instability (n) unsteadiness, wavering,
fickleness, inconstancy, want of stability.

Install (v) fickle, wavering, unstable
and so unsteady.

Install (v.t) put in office with
due ceremony, anoint. 28327.02
so as to make, install as
new place in position for
use, set up, establish. 28328.02
(@~~so as to make~~ 28329)

Installation (n) act of putting up
with ceremony. 28330.02
Coronation. 28331.02

Installment (n) one of a series of
payments, periodical payment
for payment, payment in part,
so as to, payment of part.

Instal (v) example, furnish
so as to, happen, happening
so as to, illustrate, urge
so as to, request so as to.

Instancy (n) urgency. 28333;
nu 28334.

Instant (n) a very short time
a moment. 28335.02 (n)
present, right, instant, precisely,
now. 28336.02. and so forth as
current, present moment.
nu 28337.02

Instantaneous (a) done or
happening in a moment
so as to, about.

Instinctly (n) in a very hasty,
stomach like fashion, 28338,
instinct. 28339.

Instead (p) in place of soon
so as to do so as a substitute.

Instep (n) upper part of foot
between toes and ankle, so as to
so as to, ankles, 28340.

Investigate (v.t) urge, incite,
spur on, so as to, 28341, 28342
so as to, 28343, 28344.

Investigation (n) urge, incitement,
admonition. 28345.02
so as to, 28346.

Investil (v.t) infuse, introduce, so as to
put stably in, so as to
so as to, imprint on the mind.
28347.02 28348.02 (so as to)

Investment (n) interest, impulse
or skill, natural impulse or
tendency, so as to, stimulate
education. 28349.02

Investiture (n) establishment
so as to, an organization for
so as to, 28350.02. Establishing. 28350.

Investiture (v.t) set up on
foot, happen, so as to, 28351.
so as to, found, establish. 28352.02 as to, 28353.

Investigation (n) establishment
so as to, school of College, 28353
so as to, 28354. fixed custom,
usage, so as to, 28355.

Instruction (v.t) teach, educate
so as to, so as to, 28356.02
so as to, address, so as to, 28357.

Instruction (n) teaching, education,
admonition, order, admon., admonition
as to, 28358.

- Instrument (n) an article designed
for a particular purpose.
Instrument (n) teacher or person
employed, advised or chosen
Instrument (n) tool, implement
used for purposes, a legal
document. (syn. instrument, law)
Instrument (n) a musical
instrument, device for producing
musical instrument. (syn. music)
- Instrumental (a) serving as a tool
means, resource, instrument
means, instrument acting as means
to this or that end.
- Instrumentalist (n) agency,
resource. (syn. instrument)
- Insobriety (n) dissolved,
dissoluble, unripe, nonmorous,
refractory, refractory,
nonadhesive, nonadhesive,
• (syn. dissolved, nonadhesive,
dissolving, unripe, nonadhesive
nonadhesive).
- Insobriety (n) dissolved
disorder, unripe, nonadhesive,
• (syn. dissolved, nonadhesive,
nonadhesive, nonadhesive,
nonadhesive).
- Insolubility (n) unusual condition
mixed, slight (syn. mixed)
- Insoletude (n) disease, disability,
disability.
- Insoffitall (n) umbrellalike
intervalle. (syn. umbrellalike
intervalle)
- Insofficiency (n) state of lacking
enough, inadequate, insufficient
nonadhesive, state being not
adequate, nonadhesive, non-
- Insofficient (a) not enough, in-
adequate. (syn. nonadhesive
nonadhesive, nonadhesive)
- Institution (n) organization
instituted, organized, organized
Institutional (a) of like an island
island, (syn. island, nonadhesive
nonadhesive, nonadhesive)
- Institutional (a) separated, offset
separated.
- Insulate (v.t) cut off, separate
detach, isolate, remove, remove
surround with nonconducting
material. (syn. separate, offset)
- Insulation (n) act of cutting off,
separating, (syn. offset, separate)
- Insulator (n) a non-conductor of
electricity, (syn. insulating, nonconduc-
- tor, offset, separate)
- Insulin (n) a substance from
the pancreas of cattle or sheep used
as a medicine for diabetes. (syn. insulin)
- Insult (v.t) treat with scorn, offend
offend, (syn. offend, offend, offend,
offend, offend, offend, offend,
- Insult (n) affront, indignity,
insulting speech or action. (syn.
offend, offend, offend, offend, offend,
- Insuperable (a) insurmountable,
overpowering, (syn. insuperable)
- Insupportable (a) unbearable, (syn.
insuperable,不堪忍受, (syn. insuperable)
- Insurance (n) system of safeguarding
against loss, rates of insurance, rates
and protection)
- Insure (v.t) assure, secure, provide
safeguard against damage or loss;
guarantee payment in case of
loss, damage or death. (syn. insure)
- Insure (v.t) assure, secure, provide
safeguard against loss, (syn. insure)
- Insurgency (n) revolt, uprising, (syn.
rebel, rebellion, revolution, revolution)
- Insurgent (a) rebellious, (syn. rebel, revolution, revolution)

Instrumentality (a) that can be passed over or overcome insensibly of touch, in sense, in $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.	Integritate (n) honesty w/o wholeness of a soul now as before. $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.
Insubordination (n) rising in open resistance to authority, rebellion, mutiny, riot revolt, rising against authority. $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$, $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc. $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.	Integument (n) natural covering like skin, hair, nail & such external covering of parts. $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.
Insubordination (a) unfriendly, indiscreet, un sympathetic, $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc., $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc., $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc., $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.	Intellect (n) knowing & reasoning faculty, power of knowing, reasoning & understanding, understanding, by $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$, $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc. an intelligent person. $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.
Intact (a) safe uninjured, entire untouched, whole, undamaged, uncut, $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc., $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.	Intellection (n) the best way of understanding. $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.
Intangibility (n) the state of being insensible to the touch and also not susceptible to touch.	Intellectual (a) mental having or understanding power, as mind, $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.
Intangible (a) not able to be touched. $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc. $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc. $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.	Intellectual (n) brain power, quickness of mind, high degree of understandability, $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.
In palpable, that cannot be touched or grasped by hand or mind. $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc., $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.	Intelligence (n) information $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.
Integer (n) a whole number, $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc., a thing, a whole or complete thing, $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.	Intelligent (a) mentally quick, intellectual, clever, $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.
Integral (a) whole, Complete, entire, not fractional, $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc., of a whole, of a necessary to a whole making up part of a whole. $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc., $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.	Intelligent (n) intelligence, $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.
Integral (v.t) Complete, bring parts together into a whole, unit, incorporate. $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc., $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.	Intelligible (a) intelligible, comprehensible, clear, easily understood, $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.
Integral (v.t) Complete, bring parts together into a whole, unit, incorporate. $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc., $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.	Intelligible (n) a significant word, $\text{G} \oplus \text{B}$ etc.

Intemperance (α) excess in body
inconsideration, non δ μ -
 α δ μ α , non δ μ α .

Intemperant (a) excessive
moderate (Dm 22a)

Intend (v.t) mean to do, have in mind. **BONNIE**,

(v) purpose ~~of~~ means for a particular purpose ~~of~~ in
a particular context ~~of~~

Intended (a) meant, prof-
posed, intended, B. D. 21, 23, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29.
Intention, overture, purpose, intent.
Intense (a) Very great, Vehement.

high degree of oxidation. 200m
200, m) 220 as magnetite inter-
- 250 (14%) strewn 023

Intensity (V.C) versus
size of aggregate, amount
debris, stress or force,

Intensity (or) strength, force,
magnitude of force, or
extensibility or
influence application.

Intensified by strong, forceful
vehement, a bit more $\text{G} = \text{soil}$
 soil , $\text{G} = \text{soil}$ giving force.

In intent (n) purpose of C 13 imm.
aim, desire (n. 329) is earned
fix is firmly decided on desir-

for as you can see it is not doing
what it is intended to do. It is
not being resolved, $\text{eCB}_D(2) @ \text{eCB}_D(3)$
 $\Rightarrow \text{eCB}_D(2) @ \text{eCB}_D(3)$ attention
 $\Rightarrow \text{eCB}_D(2) @ \text{eCB}_D(3)$ (V.C) mean

Digitized by srujanika@gmail.com

I understand (~) purpose, ^{as best as I can}
I'm not idea ^{as much as I can}

Thought, idea 20 more
now @ 2000, what one meant to do
in his life to do in done

Intentional (a) purposeful, prepositional, useful, deliberate

‘మాయ ప్రసాదం కావలు వెళ్లిగాయ

Inter (v. c) living, ~~is~~ ^{are} going to do. In ~~is~~ ^{are} going
(verb + prefix) between ~~is~~ ^{are} and
going ~~is~~ ^{are} going to do at ~~is~~ ^{are} time
~~is~~ ^{are} going to do ~~is~~ ^{are} in these words
~~is~~ ^{are} going to do ~~is~~ ^{are} ~~is~~ ^{are} ~~is~~ ^{are}

Intendente (V.)

Interaction (V) act upon each other
act mutually, act between
and so on. (e.g. competition)
- first act between

292. (2) a short answer.
he has an acto interlocutor. or a
acto de B., they are two. him to him
acto in a play. 2500, joint action
acto in a play. 2500, joint action

Interaction (α) mutual action
($\alpha = \alpha_1 + \alpha_2 + \dots + \alpha_n$) \rightarrow $\alpha = \alpha_1 \cdot \alpha_2 \cdot \dots \cdot \alpha_n$

- Inter-Calary (as inserted between

Interdigitate (Vc) act as a peace maker
by bypassing one digitate, interfosse,

plead on behalf of some persons
in India and in Ceylon.

Intercept (V_0) checks the air resistance, cut off, stop on the way, arrest, obstruct, stop in the middle.

a. Interceptiones obstructivas
stop, checkup, medical,
and gaso.

Intercession(n) 229 000
mediation 230 000

Intercellular mediator, 2 types.
- type of end (V-E) exchange, or

Things cheap things. on ~~not~~ to do.

~~Intercolonial~~ between Colonies.

✓) intercalate site (a) between Catt...

X - intercollegiate (a) between Colleges
on and off campus

Intercommunication (2) Communication between organizations, mutual relation.

Intercommunication (\rightarrow) inter-state
intercourse between organized
(not nations)

Intercapital or Carried by
between Continents. Containing
most of the known species

Interdependent (or) ^{Complementary} depending on each other. ~~one goes on the other~~
mutually depending.

Interdict (v.c.) foliis, prolixit,
detar, osq; aduersus a. m.,
nos. Onus non tam from profundi
religiose ceremonie q; d'ea
4000.

Intercultural prohibitions (nonverbal)
→ less self-focused behavior
→ more (and more)

Interest (6%) rate of payment made in return for the use of money borrowed at 6%.

I interested (& having interest,
much concerned with attention
in ③ or 20 yrs esp. & bigger?

interesting (a) cheerful, like
attraction, ~~and~~ ^{attracting} work

Interference (V. i) Come between,
Come later in the way, middle
with, interfere, intervene,

ଶ୍ରୀକାନ୍ତର, ଶ୍ରୀକାନ୍ତର, ଶ୍ରୀକାନ୍ତର
ଶ୍ରୀକାନ୍ତର, ଶ୍ରୀକାନ୍ତର, ଶ୍ରୀକାନ୍ତର

500
Interfacing (→) middle,
intraunit. ~~elements~~

~~Interven~~ (a) for the time being
of the time between two consecutive
temperatures as follows: 120°
~~Interv~~ (a) interval, the mean
time, $\pm 1^{\circ}$ in each column,
and $\pm 1^{\circ}$ in intervening time.

Intercostal (m.) inner part, incisive
of a rib; 2d Bony, median Bony.
costal part of a lung, oxygenated
2d Bony. 2d m. (gas) internal
lying with Bony 2d do.

Interject (V.t) insert, then between
second & third, 35th & 36th & 37th
38th & 39th & 40th & 41th & 42th
43th & 44th & 45th & 46th & 47th
48th & 49th & 50th & 51th & 52th

Intra junction (by insertion, or) and
at 22.00 m. a word or end
of sentence & exclamation as well
as other words, e.g. 22.00 m.

Interline (v.t) write between lines
notay wələnənd nəy RQ interline
- to lie down (v) written before & his

ମେଲାକି/ମାନ୍ଦିର ପାତା.

Interlink (V.C) like again Eg. $\frac{1}{s^2 + 2s + 1}$

...in effect (v.e) class together.

- Interlocute(v.t) speak between,
speak in a dialogue or discuss among
- Interlocution(v.) dialogue or
conversation between, n. 1. (250)
negotiations, conference, intermediation, judgement.
- Interlocutor(n) one who speaks
in a dialogue. n. (250)
- Interlocutors(n) consisting of
dialogue or negotiations
- Interlope(v.t) carry on trade
unlawfully or without license
n. (250) 2. (250) 3. (250) a middle
with things n. (250) 2. (250) 3. (250)
- Interfering by a person trading,
without license. n. (250) 2. (250)
one who meddles in things not
n. (250) 2. (250) 3. (250) 4. (250)
intendee, unauthorised trader
- Interlude(n) a short play or
entertainment between acts
of a play, entertainment or between
acts. n. (250) 2. (250) 3. (250)
n. (250) 4. (250) 5. (250) 6. (250)
an event that lies between n. (250)
and (250). an amusing incident
n. (250) 2. (250) 3. (250)
- Intermarriage(n) marriage between
related families, such as
n. (250) 2. (250) 3. (250) 4. (250)
marriage between different
Castes. n. (250) 2. (250) 3. (250)
- Intimacy(n) - marry among
members of the same race or
culture or different Castes.
n. (250) 2. (250) 3. (250) 4. (250)
5. (250) 6. (250) 7. (250) 8. (250)
- Intermediary(n) mediator
go-between. n. (250) 2. (250) 3. (250)
- Intermediate(v.) lying between
two things which the party
that which is in the middle,
- 1 intervening, ingresses, encroaches,
intrudes, invades, invades, invades
intrusion, invades, invades, invades
intraversable(a) without end,
boundless, limitless, unending,
endless, never ending, onwards
@ 250 m, n. (250) 2. (250) 3. (250) 4. (250)
- Intermingling(v.t) mix together,
n. (250) 2. (250) 3. (250) 4. (250)
and (250) (250) (250) amalgamate
G @ 250
- Intermission(n) pause, stop, rest,
intermission n. (250) 2. (250) 3. (250)
interval, respite, recess.
- Intermit(v.c.i) stop for a time,
n. (250) 2. (250) 3. (250) 4. (250)
- Intermittent(a) coming & going.
ceasing & recurring, alternately
stopping & beginning again &
again or repeatedly. n. (250) 2. (250)
3. (250) 4. (250) 5. (250) 6. (250)
m. (250) 7. (250) 8. (250) 9. (250) 10. (250)
intermission, breaking off, interval,
cessation of, cessation, respite.
- Intermix(v.t) mix together G @ 250
G @ 2. (250) 3. (250) 4. (250)
- Intermission(n) what is held
together, admixture, a mass formed
by mixing things together n. (250)
2. (250) 3. (250)
- Intern(v.c) confine a prisoner to
recline in a limited area, confine
within a prescribed area, confine
stay in a certain place, a prison
n. (250) 2. (250) 3. (250) 4. (250)
assistant doctor residing in a hospital
home [from] (2) inmate n. (250)
reside, intern (2) internal 3. (250)
- Internment(n) Confinement as
a prisoner in a restricted area.
n. (250) 2. (250) 3. (250) 4. (250)
long @ 250 m, 2. (250) 3. (250) 4. (250)

~~interventive~~ intervention (n.) being used to
intervene - ~~intervene in the community~~

Internal (a) inward, of the mind or
self, of - lying in the inside. ~~inward~~
~~internal~~ 2m 22s 28s. 13m 2d 1s.

International (a) relating to or
existing between nations. Carried
on between different nations.
~~international~~ 2m 22s 28s 3m 4s 22s
3m 22s 28s 3m 4s 22s

Intercourse (a) destructive
and threatening. ~~destructive~~ 2m 22s 28s
and threatening. ~~destructive~~ 2m 22s 28s
bloody 2m 22s 28s 3m 4s 22s
(deadly) 2m 22s 28s 3m 4s 22s
(monstrous)

Intercostal (n.t) Kiss each other
as 2m 22s 28s

Intercutinate (v.) Question. ~~question~~
as 2m 22s 28s. Create disturbance
as 2m 22s 28s

Intercutellation (n.) questioning and
during a debate. creating disturbance
during a debate. asking questions
among 2m 22s 28s, 3m 4s 22s
as 2m 22s 28s.

Intercutinate (v.t) penetrate
through

Interplay (n.) mutual action among
as 2m 22s 28s.

Interpolate (v.t) make false
insertion in a book. faked,
introduce additional matter
or new things in a book. put in
new words in a book. ~~as 2m 22s~~
as 2m 22s 28s. 2m 22s 28s 3m 4s 22s
as 2m 22s 28s

Interpolation (n.) false or
fraudulent insertion in a
book. ~~as 2m 22s 28s. 2m 22s 28s~~
as 2m 22s 28s

Interpose (v.t) thrust in,
as 2m 22s 28s. intervene.

Intervene (v.t) bring about
as 2m 22s 28s. 3m 4s 22s
(interfere) ~~bring about~~ as 2m 22s 28s
for application, to mediate.

502
Interposition (n.) intervention.
as 2m 22s 28s, mediation. 2m 22s 28s

Interpret (v.t) explain or
expound the meaning of
understand, set forth, bring
out the meaning in a particular
way. ~~as 2m 22s 28s, 3m 4s 22s~~
as 2m 22s 28s. 3m 4s 22s
3m 22s 28s. Believe
as 2m 22s 28s. 3m 4s 22s

Interpretation (n.) explanation
of a text, some translation,
solution, ~~as 2m 22s 28s~~

Interpreter (n.) one who interprets
as 2m 22s 28s. Oral translator
for C persons conversing in
different languages.
as 2m 22s 28s

Intervention (n.) Period in
which a state becomes part
only briefly between two
regimes. & time of break in
an election. internal, peace
as 2m 22s 28s 3m 4s 22s
as 2m 22s 28s

Intervention (n.) mutual attack
as 2m 22s 28s, with each other

Intervolve (v.t) question,
as 2m 22s 28s, as 2m 22s 28s

Interrogating (n.) act of
making questioning. ~~as 2m 22s 28s~~
as 2m 22s 28s. 3m 4s 22s

Interrogative (n.) word
questioning. ~~as 2m 22s 28s, a word~~
(questioning) ~~as 2m 22s 28s, a word~~
denoting a question. ~~as 2m 22s 28s~~
denoting a question. ~~as 2m 22s 28s~~
as 2m 22s 28s

Interrupt (v.t) stop in the
middle, break it. ~~as 2m 22s 28s~~
as 2m 22s 28s, interrupt. ~~as 2m 22s 28s~~
as 2m 22s 28s

Interrupter (n.) break, obstruction,
hindrance, obstacle, ~~as 2m 22s 28s~~
as 2m 22s 28s, interfere.

cut between. 503

Intersect (v.t) cut across
- cut or cross each other at right angles.

Intersection (n) cutting of or across
each other, dividing into parts
- road, (B), (B), (B), (B), (B)

Intergense (v.t) place here or there,
here and there, things, those in
disorder, 21 to 30 min., single
(B) on (B), (B) on (B)

Interspace (n) crevice, chink,
crack, small space or hole in a
closed woven fabric, not 22 to 30 min.
- (B) on (B), (B) on (B), (B) on (B)

Intertwine (v.t) twist closely together
- (B) on (B) - intertwine
- (B) on (B) and (B) on (B)
mean along, interlace, entangle
Knit together. 21 to 30 min.

Interval (n) break, time or
space between, pause. 21 to 40
- 15 min. 21 to 30 min. 21 to 40 min.

Interrene (v.t) come between,
interpose, interrupt, interfere,
happen in the meantime. 21 to 30
- 15 min. 21 to 30 min. 21 to 40 min.

Intermission (n) interruption,
interruption, 21 to 30 min.,
medication, 21 to 30 min.,
medication.

Interview (n) meeting, importuned
person or persons for a talk or
discussion or information.

- 21 to 30 min. (B) on (B) on (B)
Individual sight reading, 21 to 30 min.
any formal meeting. (v.t)
meet for a talk. 21 to 30 min.

(B) on (B) on (B) meeting
face to face. 21 to 30 min.
- 21 to 30 min.

Intestate (n) dying without
making a will, leaving (B)
nothing or almost nothing, one who
dies without making a will
- 21 to 30 min. 21 to 30 min.

Intestinal (n) of intestines, 21

21 to 30 min. 21 to 30 min. 21 to 30 min.

Intestine (n) internal organ of the

digestion not forming part of the

intestines, (n) bowels, internally,

part of the digestive system,

bowels, a passage leading to them

assimilate, 21 to 30 min.

Intimacy (n) close friendship or
association. 21 to 30 min. 21 to 30 min.

Intimate (n) intimate, 21 to 30 min.

Intimate (n) close or friendly

close association, 21 to 30 min.

21 to 30 min. 21 to 30 min.

Intimate (v.t) make known

confidential, 21 to 30 min. 21 to 30 min.

Intimate (v.t) tell or impart in a close, hinting

21 to 30 min. 21 to 30 min.

Intimation (n) information, notice, reminder.

Intimacy, sign, signal, 21 to 30 min.

Intermediate (v.t) strike with

terror, scare, influence by

threats, make afraid of

frightening threats, scare, 21 to 30 min.

Cow down. 21 to 30 min.

scared to 21 to 30 min.

make frightened by threatening

intimidation, 21 to 30 min.

Intolerable (n) unbearable

unbearable, unaffordable, 21 to 30 min.

unaffordable, 21 to 30 min.

unbearable, 21 to 30 min.

Intolerant (n) lacking tolerance.

negligent, unwilling to put up

with the opinion of others, 21 to 30 min.

unwilling to listen to opinion

intolerant, 21 to 30 min.

unwilling to accept, 21 to 30 min.

Intricate (a) intricate.
Intrication (n) mere fall of voice,
modulation of voice; 23.00.00
on. 23.00.00. 23.00.00. 23.00.00
infectious (adj) being or characterized by
infection (V.t) sing or infect in a
certain way.

Intricate (a) intricate system
Intricate (n) a thing intricate.

Liqueur containing alcohol.
Intravenous. 23.00.00.
Intricacy agent. 23.00.00.

Intricate (V.t) make drunk
in under the influence of drink.
Intrigue 23.00.00. 23.00.00
cause excitement; 23.00.00
excite. 23.00.00. 23.00.00
excite, excite. 23.00.00

Intrication (n) make intricate
intrigue 23.00.00.

Intrication (n) state of being
drunk, drunkenness. 23.00.
23.00.00. 23.00. 23.00.00.

Intractable (a) not docile,
unyielding, refractory; un-
yielding; a freshly, not easily
dealt with. 23.00.00.
unyielding. 23.00.00. 23.00.00.
yield, yield. 23.00.00. 23.00.00.
yield, yield. 23.00.00. 23.00.00.

Intramural [a] within walls.

Intransigent (a) unwilling to
yield, uncompromising;
unyielding. 23.00.00. 23.00.00.

Intransigent (a) unwilling to
yield, uncompromising, unwilling
to yield. 23.00.00. 23.00.00.
23.00.00.

Intransigent (a) having object
of desire. 23.00.00. 23.00.00.
not passing over.

Intrigued (a) frank, bold,
brave, doughty.
undismayed. 23.00. 23.00.00
23.00. 23.00. frankness,
boldness, doughty.

Intrigued (a) boldness, bravery
daring, doughty, boldness.

504 perplexity.
Intricacy or complexity.
entanglement, difficulty, intricacy
23.00.00. 23.00.00.

Intricate (a) perplexing,
confusing, complicated. 23.00.00
23.00. 23.00. 23.00. 23.00.

Intrigue 23.00.00. plot or plan
23.00. 23.00. 23.00.

secret armor 23.00.00.
23.00. 23.00. forbidden love.

(V.t) form and carry out
plot or scheme 23.00.00.

Intriguing (n) plotting, scheming
device, raising consciousness.
23.00. 23.00. 23.00. 23.00.

Intrinsic (a) internal, natural
belonging, naturally to a thing.
inborn, inherent. 23.00.00.
23.00. 23.00. 23.00. natural,
true, genuine. 23.00. 23.00.
23.00. 23.00.

Intruder (V.t) insert 23.00.00
bring into use 23.00.00
23.00. 23.00. make known
a person to another formally as
23.00. 23.00. present before..
23.00. 23.00.

Intrusion (n) act of intruding
known 23.00.00. 23.00. 23.00.
23.00. 23.00. 23.00. 23.00.
23.00. 23.00. 23.00. 23.00. presentation
23.00. 23.00.

Introductory (a) preliminary,
preliminary. 23.00. 23.00. 23.00.
23.00. 23.00. 23.00. introductory.

Introspection (n) examining
one's self. 23.00. 23.00. 23.00.

Introspective (a) examining
one's self. 23.00. 23.00. 23.00.

Introspect (v.t) examine one's own thoughts & feelings. ①32d & ②102
Un 22 agn.

Introspective (a) Self-examination
①32d & ②102d & ③33d. Brainwom.

Introspective (a) inspecting in-
wardly. ①32d & ②102d & ③33d.

Intravert (a) turning inward.
①32d & ②102d & ③33d.

Intrude (v.t) intrude, force in,
force uninvited or without permission
through, encroach. ①32d & ②102d
in advance of, exceed, over-
step, force oneself in uninvited

Intrusion (n) forcing in without
permission, intruding in
freely, outside of one's own
limits, intrude without authority.

Intrusion (n) unimmediate, precipi-
tous by the mind without reason,/
apprehension by the mind
without reason, insight
into dreams, etc. ①32d & ②102d
in advance of, exceed, over-
step, ②2d & ③33d. ④102d. Britm.

Intrusive (a) -intrusive,
intruder, disturbance, capable
of knowing without knowing.

Inundate (v.t) overflow,
spread over with a liquid
as water, & plants, deluge,
inundation, ①32d & ②102d, ③33d
over, ④102d.

Inundation (n) over flow of
water, deluge, flood. ①32d & ②102d
ad ③33d. ④102d.

Inure (V.) accustom, habituate
harden to, as disease. ①32d &
②102d.

Inutility (n) uselessness. ①32d
Glossary ②102d.

Invalide (v.t) attack, encroach
upon, make invalid. ①32d & ②102d

invalid, (illegal) not valid
not having sufficient legal value
value. ①32d. Crosses word. (n)
a person of weak health (sick),
or a sick person.

Invalidate (v.t) put on the sick
list and away as unfit for
work. ①32d & ②102d & ③33d.
make invalid, make null & void.
declare not valid by authority of
authority) and away a person unfit
for service.

Invalidate (v.t) disfigure, maim
make invalid of the wanting in legal.

Invaluable (a) above price, valuable,
precious, ①32d & ②102d, ③33d.
priceless.

Invariable (a) unchanged,
always the same, unchangeable,
constant, ①32d & ②102d &
③33d.

Invariably (a) almost ①32d & ②102d,
regularly ③33d, ④102d.

Invasion (v.t) attack, encroach
①32d & ②102d, ③33d.

Invective (a) bitter abuse, reproach,
libeling, obloquy, abusive speech,
violent attack in words, ①32d &
②102d, ③33d. ④102d. incensed
Glossary. Victuperation, tirade.
(a) abusive, venomous, etc.

Inveigh (V.t) rail against,
abuse, attack, denounce,
attack. Violent in words,
most violent ①32d & ②102d & ③33d
speak against in bitter words.

Inveigle (V.t) coax, induce, entice,
deceit, beguile, bring a male
present to do by flattery, influence
by good words. ①32d & ②102d
③33d. ④102d.

Invent (v.t) find out for the first time,
device, contrivance, contrive ①32d &

Continue working much, commencing
 at 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M. Concert
 of the 2nd class made for the
 First time 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 I went in (v.) making for the
 concert first time 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 I went in (v.) making for the
 concert first time 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 G. 42 (32) @ 3:20 P.M.
 I went in (v.) making for the
 concert first time 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 X I invent (v.) ingenious,
 clever in inventing. 3:20 P.M.
 ready in finding out a theory.
 I inventory (v.) a list of articles
 catalog of goods of a person
 or household. 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 Ie detailed list of goods in stock,
 a descriptive list of articles.
 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M. (v.)
 I inverse (v.) opposite; in position
 Contrary, inverted. 3:20 P.M.
 I inverted (v.) 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 and 7:00 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 I invertin (v.) reverse in position
 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M. (v.)
 I inverted (v.) 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 I invert (v.) put in the contrary
 order, turn upside down or
 outward. 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 I invertible rate (v.) having no
 limit, capable of being increased
 or decreased. 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 I inverted (v.) turned upside down
 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 I invert (v.) lay out money for
 profit. 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M. put in
 office, 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 in and 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 before 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.

506
 investigate (v.t) inquire into,
 search into, examine, 3:20 P.M.
 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M., 7:00 P.M.
 and 7:00 P.M.
 I investigation (v.) inquiry
 research. 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 I investiture (v.) act of endowing
 with power, conferring of authority
 office, commission and so on
 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M. further
 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 I investment (v.) money invested.
 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M. Capital
 Reserve, dividends, 3:20 P.M.
 see also ~~Invest~~ ~~Bank~~ which is omitted.
 I investor (n) one who invests money.
 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 I inveterated (v.) long established,
 or deep rooted, old.
 I inveteracy (n) long established
 or deep rooted obstinacy. 3:20 P.M.
 to 7:00 P.M.
 I inveterate (v.) long established,
 deep rooted, chronic, confirmed,
 habitual, 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M. 3:20 P.M.
 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 I inviolaceous (a) Candide offence
 or ill will, unfair, hate full,
 offensive, partial, jealous,
 envious, taking his disfavour
 of all others to himself.
 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.
 I inviolate (v.) Strength,
 give life & energy to, embolden,
 animate, enliven, 3:20 P.M.
 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M. 3:20 P.M.
 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M. stimulate. 3:20 P.M.
 3:20 P.M.
 I inviolable (a) That cannot be
 conquered & defeated, irresistible
 3:20 P.M. to 7:00 P.M. un conquerable.
 that can't be destroyed or overcom

Invaluable as not be broken up
profaned, sacred, now I say so
that cannot be overdone. By J.

Inoculate as not broken,
no Bo. no. config. unperfomed
as W. J. stainless, one (1).
W. S. (2), unigured, not tempered with

[Invisible] (a) That Cannot be seen
or detected by vision. invisible
means not visible, unable to
be seen; imperceptible, not able
to be seen; not to be seen.
The most notable is

Possibility (n) state of being able
to be seen or done
Initation (n) invitation to be
present, also - a written
notice for [some] attraction
or something (eg CD's, Gms.)

I wrote (V.E) request to be present
as and as above at alt alt alt
in office at 8:00 AM 2020.

Invite (a) person invited
and (b) no 3 no 3 4, no 4 5.

I'm writing (as) requesting to be
present at the 30th anniversary.
Thank you, Karen Hale, GED Bridg

In vocations (m) prayer in the form of a request. Eg viss m.

as words @ words of no value
appeal not called, Calling B
no. summoning still with full

Invoicing list of goods sent
with prices & other charges.
Bill of goods. 2020-08

I would ask earnestly for
justice, appeal to authority.

By sending me a written letter
or memorandum. Call for
help immediately if you are in

Involuntary (a) done without one's will, & done unintentionally, instinctive not done b' one's

unpublished, not done by others
and will remain confidential material
of the U.S. Geological Survey. It is
not to be distributed outside the
Survey without prior written consent.

Innolute (a) intricate embossed
by ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~old~~ ^{old} ~~gold~~ ^{gold} ~~silver~~ ^{silver} ~~bronze~~ ^{bronze}, 28 V.D.

In re Linton (n) et al. v. G. W. C. & S. Co.,
et al. D. C. - Int'l. Law 529 U. S. 516
complication, etc (cont.)

Involves (v.t) Complicate or add

which may contain, implicate or be
rolled up as far back into
complicated form, as will

Involves able (A) that can't be
hurt or wounded, g. e. *Callosoma*
sordidum (L.) 2 mm. long & 1 mm.
wide & *Agabus* - important.

Inward (as towards the inside)
internal (as internal to something)
also relating to the inside, sensible
material as in matter spiritual
as in God.

Inwards (a) mentally 23 mm
as. internally 23 mm & 23 mm

Wrought (a) worked or decorated with patterns

Spent day working in land work
Blew dirt on top of road together
with other kids
Parted from a Compo and 9/2 dinner

Sodiide (n) a long chain of
+ a metal. an anti- β compound.
+ sodium + metal. 63°mp .
Sodium (n) a strong smelling

non-metallic element in
sewage used as a disinfectant
 Cl_2 or chlorine

Ion (+/-) type of electrically charged particle.

Δt (n) a very small & insignificant amount of quantity, a jolt,

I.O.U (I own you) a document acknowledging a debt or promise made for money borrowed or used.

If you fail (a) by that very fact you may be remiss.

X Irascible (a) irritable easily annoyed, hot tempered. Not easy going. A person who is irascible.

X Irascibility (n) testiness, irritability (not B), fit of rage. Irrate (a) angry, enraged. (not B)

Ine (a) ungraceful, ugly, wreathless, etc. (not B).

Irredescent (a) (physiology) like that of a rainbow, multicoloured. Writings of Burns, one of the most iridescent colours, changing colour with light, appearing different colours, shining in different directions.

Intra (a) (botany) within, inside, of the eye around the pupil of the eye, inside, within, inside, within, etc. A kind of plant with round shaped leaves. (not B)

Ink (v.t) Vexed, distressed, weary

Inky (a) watery, thin, bone, tallowy, etc. (not B), watery, thin, bone, tallowy, etc. (not B). Watery eyes, watery bone.

Inane (a) tedious, tiresome, wearisome, etc. (not B), tiresome, wearisome, etc. (not B).

Iron (a) a black, hard, most common & useful metal, etc. (not B) Smoothing machine etc. (not B). (a) a metal alloyed with carbon.

508 Iron age - did not mean iron. Hard colour. (not B) (not C)

(V.C) Armful with iron maille (not B) for

X Ironical (a) sarcastic, satirical, ironical, etc. (not B), ironical, etc.

X Ironmonger (n) a dealer in iron goods, etc. (not B), ironmonger, etc.

Ironmongery (n) dealer in iron goods, etc. (not B), ironmongery, etc. Ironmonger's iron goods, etc. (not B), ironmongery, etc.

Irramious

Irramy (a) a form of sarcasm which in which the meaning is opposite of what is said.

Irreconciled, irreconcilable, reconciled, reconcilable.

Irradiance (physics), Gamma, Beta, Alpha.

Irradiant (a) bright, glowing, etc. (not B), irradiant.

Irradiate (V.T) shed light, illuminate. (not B) (not C)

Irradiation (n) illuminating, Gamma, Gamma.

Irrational (a) lacking reason, absurd, etc. (not B), irrational.

Irreducible, irreducible, foolish,

unreasonable, etc. (not B), illogical, unreasonable, etc. (not B), etc. (not B).

Inreclaimable (a) that cannot be put back, etc. (not B), lost forever, etc. (not B), irreclaimable, etc. (not B), irreclaimable, etc. (not B), incapable of being reclaimed.

Inrefrangible (a) that cannot be made out, etc. (not B), etc. (not B), etc. (not B).

- Inconcileable (a) That Cannot be made to agree, incompatible, in-
congruous, inconsistent,
not compatible, incompatible, hostile
or irreconcilable & irreconcilable.
opposed to (b) and incompatible.
- Incoherently (a) That Cannot
be put back or joined to its original
state, broken into pieces, not cohering
with (b) $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
- Indeedable (a) Unclaimable,
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$ not worth the
effort of recovering, $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
- Indeedable (a) That Cannot be
claimed for the $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$ unclaimable.
- Infrangible (a) That Cannot be
refused, unassurable. $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$ indisputable.
- Infrangible (a) Undeniable,
That Cannot be proved false.
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
- Iniquitable. $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
Contrary to rule, unkind, foul,
unjust. $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$ uncertain
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$ affording at various
intervals, variable, not according
to rule.
- Involuntary (a) Inaptitude, $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
- Involvement (a) not to the point,
not pertinent, not germane
orious, immaterial, unnecessary,
not bearing on the question.
- Involition (b) hostility, disregard
or contempt for relief $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
- Involition (b) having no part in
relief $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
- Ineligible to relief from are not fit to be
helped or remedied. $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
- Inimical (a) unable to be
cured or remedied. $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
- Inimicible (a) unpardonable
That Cannot be forgiven or absolved.
- Inenmiable (a) That Cannot be
removed or displaced, fixed firmly
in one's mind. $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
- Inimpitible (a) That Cannot be made
fixed in $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$ removed to $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$ $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$ $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
- Inimpitible (a) That Cannot be
put down, suppressed or controlled,
uncontrollable, $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$ $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$ uncontrollable,
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$ uncontrollable.
- Inimpitible (a) Unshakable, fast as
stone, $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$ free from
shaking.
- Inimitable (a) That Cannot be
performed or attempted, $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$ failing
repeatedly and at a venture.
- Inimolute (a) hirately, wavy,
undecided, vacillating, not firm
second, doubtful, $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
- Inresolution (a) indecision —
Vacillation $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
- Inscrutine (a) ungraspable,
without explanation or consideration
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
- Insuperable (a) done with no
sense of responsibility, not
responsible. $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$
 $\frac{1}{2} \text{ B.C. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ A.D. } \frac{1}{2} \text{ C. }$ not answering for.

Incapacitate (a) not responding
or answering commands.

Incapable (a) ~~not capable~~,
unreliable. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$. helpless. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to
move, remain. $\text{not } \text{able}$.

Incapable (a) want of perfect
regards or pitch. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to
do the. composition. $\text{not } \text{able}$
(ability) lacking in measure.

Incapable (a) ~~not~~ the very perfect
of pitch. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. ~~not~~ able
to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.

Incapable (a) incapable,
inalterable, that incapable
of changing back. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do
 $\text{not } \text{able}$. that can't be made
to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.

Incapable (a) that can't be
called $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$
 $\text{not } \text{able}$.

Incite (v.t) ~~an~~ eff let with
water for agricultural purpose
by means of channels, canals
of water. Cuse irrigation
 mm irrigate . Cuse irrigation
watering cultivated.

Irrigation (n) method of watering
agricultural land & canals
 Cuse irrigation , method

Inertial (n) state of getting at
easily $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.

Inertially (a)
Inertial (a) quick tempered,
easily angered, $\text{can not } \text{do}$,
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$, highly sensitive to
touch, touchy, irritable, $\text{not } \text{able}$
to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.

510
Inertial (a) walking, $\text{not } \text{able}$
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
Inertial (a) $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.

Inertial (v.t) ~~not~~ able to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.

Inertial (a) $\text{not } \text{able}$, $\text{not } \text{able}$
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.

Inertial (a) $\text{not } \text{able}$, $\text{not } \text{able}$
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.

Inertial (a) sudden & $\text{not } \text{able}$
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.

Inertial (a) $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.

Isle (n) island $\text{not } \text{able}$.

Islet (n) a small island $\text{not } \text{able}$
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
Islet (n) $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.

Isobar (n) a line on map connecting
places of equal air pressure $\text{not } \text{able}$
 $\text{not } \text{able}$.

Isolate (v.t) separate, $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.
sever from $\text{not } \text{able}$, separate
from contact with other detail.
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.

Isolate (v.t) $\text{not } \text{able}$ from wood
 $\text{not } \text{able}$, $\text{not } \text{able}$, $\text{not } \text{able}$, $\text{not } \text{able}$
 $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do. $\text{not } \text{able}$ to do.

- 571
 1) relating (v) separating from, cutting off from;
 2) separating from one another; apart from, away from. *Born@Dawn*,
 and so on; also one, not the other.
 luminous, bright.
 Theatrical (adj) having to do with
 theater, theatricals.
 Theatrical (n) equal heat at all points,
 heat on a uniform place,
 equal heat at all points.
 Theatre (n) building or hall used for
 some (v) come or go, not from
 coming, not well from, *come@go*,
 go@come, come@go, come out, published.
 come@go. Circulate & distribute
 question, point
 or problem to be faced. @ no,
 come@go, offspring of
 parents and effect or result
 come@go as we face it in
 question, home of *Circulation* @
 go@come, come@go, addition
 of Li. m. of *Copus* published
 at one time, on 21st Dec 2000.
 go@come. *magazine* n. m.
- 2) rookets (v) having no child
 m. no child.
- 3) toothache (n) narrow piece of
 Las Comedias has largest
 pieces of Las. others of my kind.
 It (for) thing, cannot be already
 mentioned in writing, talking
 up by me. not as. and.
- 4) Italic (n) of Italy, *concentrated*,
 m. no, friends sleeping.
 Italic (n) *letter printed slanting*,
 for emphasis or distinction. The
 printed with slanted letters. *Contra*
 m. no, *incline* *inclined* or slanting letters.
- an irritating skin disease.
 Itch (n) Skin disease or the
 irritation of skin, *itchy* *irritated*
 uneasy tickling, pruritus (the skin)
 and notches desire. *Itch* *itchy*
itchiness. *itchy* desire long ago
 distinct particle.
- Itm (n) a report about particular
 or news in a list, article on a
 list, *item*, *list*, number written
 down under in an account
 itemized @ 2nd and off. short
 list of news items to myself.
- 5) Iterate (v.t) repeat *repetitively*.
 Iterant (v) repeating *repeated* *repetitively*
repetitively a wandering.
 Iteration (v) repetition *repetition*,
 recurrence.
- Itinerancy (n) walking from place
 to place, travelling or journeying
 to have round trip, *travel*, *tour*,
traveler, *traveller*, *travelling*.
- Itinerant (a) travelling, not fixed
 to one place. (n) a thief, one
 goes from place to place *itinerant*
 agent *itinerant* *agent* *wanderer*.
- Itinerary (a) travelling *itinerant*
itinerant, *travel*, *journey*, *trip*,
 (n) a guide *itinerant*, *guide*,
 had to be travelled *itinerant*
 travellers route, plan of travel.
itinerant *route*.
- Ivory (n) tusk of elephant,
 white grey to cream colour (B. m.)
 elephant's tusk, *ivory* *elephant* (n)
- Ivy (v) a climbing evergreen
 plant with sharp cut edges
 leaves. *ivy* *leaves* *leaves* *sharp*
edges *cut* *sharp* *leaves*.
- Izard (n) a tree of small
 deer, *deer*, *bambi*, *deer*
deer, *deer*, *deer*, *deer*.